TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
February 16, 2016

AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARING: 2015 Building Code 6:15PM
1. ROLL CALL 6:30PM
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Mayor Christy
January 19, 2016
January 28, 2016

4. CITIZENS CONCERNS : Mayor Christy
Columbine Country Club
HOA Representatives
Public At-large

5. MAYOR'’S COMMENTS Mayor Christy

6. POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT Chief Cottrell

7. TRUSTEE REPORTS:
Building Commissioner Trustee May
Planning & Development Trustee Best
Public Safety Trustee Menk
Public Works Trustee Newland
Special Affairs Trustee Champion
Finance Trustee Cope
Town Administrator Mr. McCrumb

8. OLD BUSINESS
Trustee Bill #1, Series 2016 Adopt 2015 IBC (2™ Reading) M. Thelen

Contract for New Town Hall Phone System Ms. Struthers
9. NEW BUSINESS

Town Hall Building Renovation Mr. McCrumb

Set Public Hearing for February 15, 2016 (CCC) Mr. McCrumb

Bow Mar Intergovernmental Agreement (Election Space) Mr. Schiller

Construction Impact Fee Mr. Schiller

10. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
January 19, 2016 Minutes

Mayor Christy called the Board meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference Room at the Town Hall
at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the following present:

Trustees: Gale Christy, Dave Cope, Richard Champion, Bruce Menk, Jim
Newland, Jeff May and Mark Best
Also present: J.D. McCrumb, Lee Schiller, Bret Cotrell, Phil Sieber, Jeff Tempas, Jim

Thelen, Troy Carmann and Dana Struthers

MINUTES: The minutes of the November 17, 2015 meeting were approved
The minutes of the December 8, 2015 meeting were approved as corrected

CITIZEN CONCERNS: Tom McWilliams, 17 Club Lane: following up on discussions with staff and
letter/petition sent to Town in June of last year regarding concerns of increased noise associated
with the renovation of the pool and tennis facilities. He asked that reasonable operating hours be
placed on activity at that location so that he and his neighbors would not be disturbed.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS: The Mayor had no comments

POLICE DEPARTMENT:
e Chief Cottrell presented the attached report for December 2015
e Chief Cottrell notificd the Board of several mail thefts in Bow Mar

TRUSTEE REPORTS:
Building Commissioner: Trustee May presented the attached report

Planning and Development: Mr. Sieber presented the attached development update.

Public Safety: Trustee Menk had no comments

Public Works: Trustee Newland provided the board with an early update on the 2016 roads project
Special Affairs: Trustee Champion had no comments

Finance: Mr. Tempas presented the attached financials

Town Administrator: Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report

OLD BUSINESS:

o Trustee Bill #11, Series 2015 Columbine Park (2 Reading): Mr. Schiller presented to
the Trustees the case to create a park based on new park funding policy. The new park
would be comprised of the one acre of land on which Columbine Valley Town Hall sits.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Cope and a second by Trustee Menk, the Board
unanimously approved Trustee Bill #11, Series 2015 on 2" Reading,



Board of Trustees
January 19, 2016
Minutes

Page 2

NEW BUSINESS:

s Trustee Bill #1, Series 2016 Building Code (1* Reading): Trustee May introduced Mr.
Thelen, Town Building Inspector, to present for consideration the 2015 updates to the Town
Building Codes. The Trustees discussed at length the proposed fee increase and asked staff
to provide more information for consideration at 2™ reading.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee Best, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved scheduling a Public Hearing on this
matter for Tuesday, February 16,2016 at 6:15 pm.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee Best, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #2, Series 2015 on 1% Reading
holding permit fees at the current (2008) levels.

o Auditors Engagement Letter: Mr. Tempas also presented to the board the audit engagement
letter from Clifton Larsen Allen including the scope of work and fee of $15,000.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Cope and a second by Trustee Newland, the Board
unanimously approved signing the engagement letter.

¢ Appointment to P&Z: No action was taken at this time. The issue was tabled for a date to
be determined.

e Contract for New Town Hall Phone System: Ms. Struthers presented three bids for a new
telephone system for Town Hall and a recommendation for action. The Trustees discussed
the proposals and directed staff to look at an additional vendor. The issue was tables until the
February meeting.

e Bow Mar Intergovernmental Agreement: No action was taken at this time.
EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a motion by Trustee Newland and a second by Trustee Chatﬁpion,
the Board unanimously approved entering into executive session at 8:47 p.m. to approve the

minutes of November 17, 2015 and to conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose
contract negotiations with Bow Mar regarding IGA under CRS 24-6-402(4)(b).

RETURN TO THE RECORD: The Board returned to the record at 9:23 p.m.,
ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:25 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - SPECIAL MEETING
January 28, 2016 Minutes

Mayor Christy called the Board meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference Room at the Town Hall
at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the following present:

Trustees: Gale Christy, Dave Cope, Richard Champion, Jeff May and Mark Best
Absent: Bruce Menk and Jim Newland
Also present: 1.D. McCrumb, Lee Schiller, Phil Sieber, Jeff Tempas, Troy Carmann
and Brent Kaslon. For the Club Conor Bancroft, Michael Bratcher and
David Henry
NEW BUSINESS:

¢ Preliminary Development Plan of the Columbine Country Club: The Town Planner along

with Mr, Carmann and Mr. Kaslon presented a report containing a summary of the Columbine
Country Club’s preliminary development plan and preliminary plat, and a summary of staff
findings (see attached report) including:

o Number of parking spaces required for anticipated square footage of club

o Need for drainage analysis and potential solutions

o Concern over design and access of service delivery area
The Trustees discussed the plan in depth. The Trustees asked the Club to clarify their intent
regarding the future ballroom/pavilion addition and recommended that clement be included in the
final plan. The Trustees also requested a parking study be presented along with the final plan to
address future parking requirements of the club.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Best and a second by Trustee Champion the
Board unanimously approved the Preliminary Plan for the Columbine Country
Club subject to staff conditions and the inclusion of the pavilion and parking details.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:52 p.m.
Submitted by,

J.D. McCrumb
Town Administrator



4 srunson GaRDENS ~ River Integration
R | Project Overview

The Hudson Gardens & Event Center has evolved from a gated
facility with controlled entry points to a public garden that offers
free admission and operates like open space. Its primary
entrance is located at a visitor welcome center located along
Santa Fe Drive. Its secondary entrance is located along its
western perimeter, which (along with the entire western
boundary of the property) lies adjacent to the Mary Carter
Greenway Trail (‘Trail’). The Trail is a 9.8 mile paved trail
located along the South Platte River corridor. It is part of a
larger network of regional trails that connects users to many
recreational destinations within the Denver Metropolitan area
and is enjoyed by approximately 580,000 users each year.

The junction between Hudson Gardens and Trail is an important
component of Hudson Gardens’ connectivity to the City of
Littleton and surrounding communities. The area features the
entrance to Hudson Gardens, a small seasonal snack shop, a
shaded picnic structure, movable tables and chairs, and
restrooms, all of which combine to make the area a popular
destination and hub of activity along the Trail for cyclists and
other users, particularly during summer months.

Despite the high usage of this area, Trail users are not attracted
into Hudson Gardens, and Hudson Gardens’ visitors are not
attracted onto the Trail. Integrating the Trail with Hudson
Gardens has the potential to broaden the experiences of Trail
users and increase public visitation to Hudson Gardens.
Heightened visitation will introduce new and expanded
audiences to Hudson Gardens, enabling the institution to more



widely connect its mission, exhibits, and programs with the -
greater public. Conversely, connecting Trail users with the rich
recreational, cultural, educational, and artistic amenities within
Hudson Gardens enhances the regional value of the South Platte
River corridor and diversifies the range of experiences available

to Trail users.

Integrating the Trail with Hudson Gardens was identified as a
“quick win” in the South Platte River Corridor Vision Report
(2013) and identified as a priority in Hudson Gardens’ ten year
facility master plan (2014). A survey of Trail users and Hudson
Gardens’ visitors validated the need and community support for
this project, and a four-phase project master plan for ‘River
Integration’ was completed in 2014 The major improvements

outlined in the master plan include:
« Improved circulation with more direct connections from Hudson Gardens’ main entry fo its

Trail entrance, including the development of a trailhead that provides vehicular parking
areas and permits direct pedestrian and bicycle access from South Santa Fe Drive to the
Trail;

« A better-developed western edge of the property featuring improved landscaping and
beautification, improved gateways and additional facility access points from the Trail;

and
» The creation of nature play exhibits that attract new audiences and enhance the experiences

for those that enter the property.

The first phase of River Integration primarily centers on
physical connectivity and trail development, including the
creation of a trailhead and parking lot with 45 parking spaces
and an ADA-accessible concrete trail along the northern
property boundary that permits direct pedestrian and bicycle
access to and from Santa Fe to the Trail via Hudson Gardens’
property. The scope also includes improved interior trail
connections that enhance access to and from the Trail via
Hudson Gardens’ main entrance. Both the new trail originating
from the trailhead, and the reworked interior trails, will
culminate at the secondary entrance along the Trail, which will
be redeveloped into a ‘Gateway Garden’ that creates a more



welcoming and accessible entry point to the facility. The
existing snack shop and picnic facility will remain in the
Gateway Garden and will be improved with additional shaded
seating areas.

The design of the Gateway Garden will blend the formal
character of Hudson Gardens with the organic characteristics of
the South Platte River corridor, supplementing the physical
integration with visual and aesthetic linkages. Anchored by an
oval-shaped bluegrass lawn with comfort amenities such as
bench seating, shade provided by both trees and tensile shade
structures, additional bike racks, and improved picnicking
facilities, the Gateway Garden will also offer cultural
opportunities that convey Hudson Gardens’ mission. These
elements will include artistic features (highlighted by a bed
planted with colorful annuals and perennials that cascades down
a stone stairway, in addition to three public art sculptures),
horticultural display beds and learning opportunities, and an
interactive digital kiosk that acts as a guide to the area and
encourages activity and interest in Hudson Gardens and the
South Platte River corridor. All improvements and developments
will be congruent with public garden design and open space
specifications, meet accessibility standards, and will include
proper trail signage, property identification, lighting, and safety
features.

The next steps for this project are to complete design
development, prepare detailed construction documents, submit
site plans to the City of Littleton, solicit bids, award a contract,
and begin construction. It is anticipated that construction of the
project will begin in fall 2016. The progression and timing of
construction will be phased in accordance with the amount of
funding secured.



The total project budget for construction of Phase I of River
Integration is $1,059,193 with $600,000 already secured from
contributions from the City of Littleton and a required 50%
match from The Hudson Gardens & Event Center.



431HD 11341100 1344

oe o€ STIv3 dVIN MOZ

0 0 d3HLO

0 Y NYAld3HS

l I INIWLHYd3A 3D110d NOLTLLIT

L4 ¥ J44IIHS ALNNOD JOHVAVYY

G 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 § a3d3aN3IY S1SISSY V10l

€ LE SHNOH INILE3A0

5688 5688 SHNOH Y INOdyd

Sol6 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 00 00 59l6 A3XYHOM SHNOH V101
_

£019 €019 NIAING ST1IN V.LOL
_

8¥'50S 5508 Q3ISYHIHNd INITOSYD 40 SNOTIVO TVIO0L

0 0 JiINIANP

0 0 SLINVHHYM

! 3 ind

0 0 ANGT3

l I HONVIWIASIW

[4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e 0 [4 S1S3ydY TV.LOL

¥l vl SNOWIWNS VYW MOd

x4 L2 SNOWWNS ASTTVA SNIGINATOD

£ £ H3IHLO

6 6 LHDIT B NDIS H04 dO1S O1 TIvd

£ € JONVINSNI

G 5 ONMYYd d3LISIHOYd

le le ONIJ33ds

(34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y {4 QanNssl SNOWNNS TVdIDINAN TY10.L

[ejol 53@ AON 120 d3S 9NV 1N NNF AVIN ddV ¥VIN g34d NVH
9l02

1H0d3Y ALIAILDY ASTIVA INIGIWNTOD 40 NMOL




BUILDING COMMISSIONER'S MONTHLY REPORT

2016 January
ADDRESS PERMIT PLREV TAX 0s TOTAL
69 Fairway Lane $300.10 $0.00 $204.06 $17.01 $521.17
Repair Framing and Brick
9 Cypress Point Way $159.70 $0.00 $90.00 $7.50 $257.20
New Furnace
77 Fairway Lane $107.05 $0.00 $40.13 $3.34 $150.52
New Water Heater
26 Spyglass Drive $229.90 $0.00 $146.58 $12.22 $388.70
4 New Windows
4 Brookhaven Trail $142.15 $0.00 $74.94 $6.25 $223.34
New Furnace
20 Village Court $177.25 $0.00 $96.00 $8.00 $281.25
Convert Fireplace to Gas
1 Driver Lane $212.35 $0.00 $249.15 $20.76 $482.26
Duct work
TOTAL $2,304.44
2015 2015 YTD 2016 2016 YID
January $14,742.95 $14,742.95 $2,304.44 $2,304.44
February $18,825.38 $33,568.33
March $50,783.31 $84,351.64
April $74,019.44 $158,371.08
May $6,985.21 $165,356.29
June $47,356.29 $212,712.58
July $38,156.89 $250,869.47
August $21,501.55 $272,371.02
September $17,702.58 - $290,073.60
October $51,434.44 $341,508.04

November $33,003.92 $374,511.96
December $33,777.48 $408,289.44



B, ., Townof : :

o« ColumbineValley
_ . Colorado
Development Status Update
January 2016

WILLOWCROFT MANOR
There have been 20 building permits issued and all of the permitted lots are built or

under construction.

Taylor Morrison ™ has submitted a request letter for probationary acceptance of public
improvements and partial bond release. The letter is currently under review by
ICON/Town.

Taylor Morrison/Enertia has submitted an alternative sump pump plan. The alternative
plan has been reviewed and accepted by ICON, TM is in the process of scheduling field
work to confirm that the installed underdrain system is functional. Probationary acceptance
will be granted after TM verifies that the underdrain system works and their new plan is
viable.

The Punch List still has several minor items remaining. Landscaping completion is planned
for spring 2016.

WILDER LANE
There have been four building permits issued and all four homes are under construction.
The permit for Lot 24 will be filed within the next month.

The status of the public improvements is:

Drainage Facilities: Complete.

Fence and Walls: Complete.

Water and Sewer: Complete.

Curb and Street Paving: Complete (the Town is to complete the curb and pavement

patch north of Wilder Lane on the west side of Middlefield).

Dry Utilities: Complete.

¢ Landscaping: postponed until spring due to winter weather/freeze.

e Street Signs: temporary signs are in place. The permanent signs that meet the Town
design requirements have still not been delivered by the vendor. The vendor that had
promised delivery failed to deliver and a new vendor has been sought out. Hoping to
have signs by the end of March if the new vendor can deliver.

e Mailbox cluster units: complete

e Entrance Monument: built and stucco applied - wood applied and letter installed on
north side. Will add lettering to south side and paint the stucco base dark gray to
match the fencing.



Other:
o The cement apron at the drainage inlet along Platte Canyon will be completed by
Bryan Construction when frost/mud conditions allow.
s Probationary acceptance of public improvements was submitted and has been
approved.
e Remaining items to allow the performance bond to be reduced should be delivered to
Troy in the next week.

Columbine Country Club

On February 9" the Final Development Plan was presented to the Planning Commission.
After hearing the staff report and the Club’s presentation the Commission voted to
recommend approval of the final development plan subject to the staff recommendations.

We anticipate that the Trustees will hear the case in March.

Littleton Referrals
In an email received February 8™, the Littleton staff reported that:

e Clayton Family Farms has not been resubmitted. However, we are in contact with
them and expect something soon.
¢ Circle K has not been resubmitted.



25N
INT

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
8390 East Crescent Parkway, Suite 600
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

303-779-5710 | fax 303-779-0348

Clifton Larso N Al l en CLAconnect.com

February 15, 2016

Board of Trustees
Town of Columbine Valley
Columbine Valley, Colorado

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of
Town of Columbine Valley for the year ended December 31, 2015. Professional standards require that
we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Our responsibility under Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United States of America
Our responsibilities, as described by professional standards, are as follows:
e Forming and expressing opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by
management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

e Planning and performing the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America to obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement.

+ Considering the entity's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our audit
procedures, but hot to provide any assurance on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
over financial reporting.

e Communicating significant matters related to the financial statement audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

» Communicating matters required by law, regulation, agreement, or other requirements.
Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSl) accompanying the financial statements, we
will make certain inquities of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether the
RS has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the methods
of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons for any such
changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement or presentation of the RSI. We will compare the RSl for consistency with management’s
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained
during the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide
sufficient evidence, we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSL

Our responsibility for the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, as
described by professional standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in
relation to the financial statements as a whole and to report on whether the supplementary information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. We will make
certain inquiries of management and evaluate the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine whether the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and
the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements.

Anindependent member of Nexda |emational



Town of Columbine Valley
February 15, 2016
Page 2

We will compare and reconcile the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

Planned scope and timing of the audit

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested.

Our audit of the financial statements will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its
environment, including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material
misstatements may result from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of
assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the entity. We will generally communicate our significant
findings at the conclusion of the audit. However, some matters may be communicated sooner,
particularly if significant difficulties are encountered during the audit where assistance is needed to
overcome the difficulties or if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion. We will also communicate
any internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional standards.

We expect to begin our audit on approximately March 7, 2016 and issue our report on approximately
April 15, 2016

Other planning matters
Recognizing the importance of two-way communication, we encourage you fo provide us with information
you consider relevant to the audit. This may include, but is not limited to, the following items:
* Your views about the following matters:
o The appropriate person(s) in the entity's governance structure with whom we should
communicate.

o The allocation of responsibiliies between those charged with govermnance and
management.

o The entity's objectives and strategies and the related business risks that may result in
material misstatements.

o Matters you believe warrant particular atiention during the audit and any areas for which
you request additional procedures to be undertaken.

o Significant communications with regulators.
o Other matters you believe are relevant to the audit of the financial statements.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Trustees and management of Town of
Columbine Valley and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Sincerely,

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Wl 9. alonssr

Mark D. EImshauser, CPA

Principal

303-779-5710
Mark.elmshauser@CLAconnect.com



. B Townof ) :
WColumbineValicy
‘Colorado
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

February 2016
MUNICIPAL COURT:
Court Revenue Total: 2014 $75,466.79
2015 $76,770.45
Court Revenue 2015 2015YTD 2016 2016YTD
January $4,120.95 $4,120.95 $5,632.49 $5,632.49
February $8,377.50 $12,498.45
March $8,315.52 $20,813.97
April $7,540.50 $28,354.47
May $7,122.00 $35,476.47
June $6,914.66 $42,391.13
July $5,201.29 $47,592.42
August $6,941.67 $54,534.09
September $5,724.36 $60,258.45
October $7,806.31 $68,064.76
November $6,855.79 $74,920.55
December $1,849.90 $76,770.45
2016 MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS:

There were not enough candidates to trigger an April election. Three candidates submitted
complete nomination packets, Roy Palmer and Gale Christy for Trustee, and Richard
Champion for Mayor; they will all be sworn in at the April meeting. The election will be
canceled by Board action at the March meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,
I.D. McCrumb



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Town of

 ColumbineValley

‘Colorado
Request for Board of Trustee Action
February 16, 2016
Trustee Bill #1, Series 2016: Adoption of 2015 IBC
Jim Thelen, Building Inspector
Jim Thelen, Building Inspector; Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Every three years new editions of the International Codes are
presented to the Board of Trustees for adoption. The ordinance
before you tonight adopts these codes and also suggests a building
permit fee increase for your consideration.

International Codes

Unlike the 2009 Residential code when you had the tough decision to
approve or disapprove the installation of a fire sprinkler systems in
single family homes, there are 110 major changes to 2015 codes other
than a rewrite of the wind provisions. Most of the other changes are
reotganization or changes made for clarity.

Wind speed data is used during the structural design of a building.
Previously in the Town of Columbine we used a basic wind speed of
85 mph and a 3 second gust of 105 mph. In the 2015 codes our basic
wind speed is called nominal wind speed and is 105 mph and the
higher wind speed is called ultimate. The ultimate wind speed i
determined by the risk category of a structure; category 1 represent a
low hazard to human life in the event of failure while category IVis
for essential facilities, such as hospitals, fire and police stations
among others. Residential structures are category 1T and the country
club is category ITL. I feel the only increase in cost will be in
structural metal connections.

Other changes to the residential code include:

e Remodeling of an existing basement does not trigger the egress
opening requirements unless a new bedroom is created.

e Bedrooms with gas fireplaces require a carbon monoxide alarm.

o Safety glass requirements have been reorganized, and

e Minimum ceiling heights have been reduced to 7’ from 7’ 6”.
This will make basement remodels in older homes comply with
the code.

Trustee Bill #1, Series 2016
Worksheet of valuation comparisons

Earlier this year when the Town adopted the National Electric Code,
the trustees directed me to suggest a new fee schedule. The Town has
not raised building permit fees since 2008. Each municipality



Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

considers building permit fees differently, Some will revisit the fee
schedule yearly; others every three years when new codes are
adopted. Some use permit fees are a revenue source while others raise
fees when the cost of providing building department services does not
equal expenditures.

A building permit fee schedule survey of surrounding communities

conclude that:

o The most expensive is Cherry Hills. Their permit fee is 1% of the
valuation; the permit fee for a $2,000,000 home is $20,000.

¢ The town of Bow Mar is next, their fees are approximately 90%
higher than Columbine, but they do not have a sales tax.

e Littleton is next; they are about 13% lower than Columbine.

e Greenwood Village charges the least but they have a largest tax
base.

A 10% fee increase and increasing our means to establish the value of
a structure are proposed. In 2008 the trustees increased fees by 10%.
Regarding the valuation tables, the Town requires in order to obtain a
building permit, the contractor has to supply the contract with the
homeowner. In such a case the valuation tables will not be used
because the actual cost is provided. The Valuation Table will apply
for new subdivisions where a contract is not provided, and the
valuation is based on a cost per square foot. The changes in the tables
reflect a more realistic cost of construction.

Approve Building Code as presented
“I move to approve Trustee Bill #1, Series 2016 on 2™ Reading.....

..... “with no changes to the present fee structure”

“with the presented changes to the present fee structure”

.....

“with the following changes to the present fee structure”



5700°0 Aq paydinnw 199fo1d 3y3 JO UoLIEN|BA [BIO] BY1 JO %05 :Xel ddeds uadQ

£0°0 Aq paidiynw 103j04d U1 JO UOIENIEA [BIO] 3YLJO %05 XeL 23N

59°'0 Ag paidiynw Juwaad Suip|ing 40 1500 [210] 198} MBIADY Ue|d

1axoed pleoq AJenuer INOA Ul papPN[IUL Se 3NPaYds 324 Y3 Buisn paundiy 1994 HWIa4 Buip|ing
spoyiay uonene)

JaumQ Palold palold 3004 m._mzcm
013503 |elol  xe| 9oedg uadQ Xe| asf My ueid 1uLIad Sulp|ing  Jo uolEen|eA |E10]1 Jo azIs Jad anjep
5994 HULRd Sulp|ing (9T0Z) posodoad Suisn sajewnns3y

EIEITRE G e S

PUMQD o 4 a , . T palorg  1oloid
031507 |e10l  xel 2sedsuadQ Xe] asn malnay ue|d nuiad Suip|ing  jo uoizenjep |exol jo azs 1ad anjep
5234 Jwad Suippng (800z) 2402 Sulsn sazewisy

1004 21enbg

51507 BUlI34 SUipiing Jo umop)ealg



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRUSTEE BILL NO.1 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2016 TRUSTEE: JEFF MAY

A BILLFOR
AN ORDINANCE

ONCERNING ADOPTION OF THE INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL’S 2015
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE; THE INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL’S
2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE; THE INTERNATIONAL CODE
COUNCIL’S 2015 MECHANICAL CODE; THE INTERNATIONAL CODE
COUNCIL’S 2015 PLUMBING CODE; THE INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL’S
2015 FUEL GAS CODE; THE INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL’S 2015
INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE; THE INTERNATIOAL
CODE COUNCIL’S 2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE;
THE INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL’S 2015 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE;
THE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF BUILDING OFFICIAL’S 1997
UNIFORM CODE FOR THE ABATEMENT OF DANGEROUS BUILDINGS;
AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARD INSTUTITE / AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
MECHANICAL ENGINEERS A.17.1 2007, AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
MECHANICAL ENGINEERS A.17.3 2005, AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
MECHANICAL ENGINEERS A18.1 2005 SAFETY CODE FOR ELEVATORS AND
ESCALATORS WITH AMENDMENTS AND ALL APPENDICES THERETO;
PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS THERETO; ADOPTING
AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING NOTICE THAT COPIES THEREOF ARE
AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT THE TOWN’S OFFICE LOCATED AT 2
MIDDLEFIELD.

WHEREAS, the purpose of the International Building Code is to provide minimum
standards to safeguard life or limb, health, property and the public welfare by regulating and
controlling the design, construction, quality of materials, use and occupancy. Location and
maintenance of all buildings and structures within this jurisdiction and certain equipment
specifically regulated therein;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the International Residential Code is to provide minimum
standards for the public welfare by regulating the construction, alteration, movement,
enlargement, replacement, repair, equipment, use and occupancy, location, removal and
demolition of detached one and two family dwellings and townhouses not more than three
stories in height;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the International Mechanical Code is to provide minimum
requirements and standards for the protection of the public welfare by regulating and



controlling the design, construction, installation, quality of materials, location, operation and
maintenance, or use of heating, ventilating, cooling, refrigeration systems, incinerators, and
other miscellaneous heat producing appliances within this jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the International Plumbing Code is to provide minimum
standards for the protection of the public health, safety and welfare by providing for the safe
installation and maintenance of sewage and water piping systems;

WHEREAS, the purpose the International Fuel Gas Code is to provide minimum
standards for the protection of the public health, safety and welfare by providing for the safe
installation of fuel gas piping systems, fuel gas utilization equipment and related accessories;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the International Property Maintenance Code is to provide
standards to safeguard life, health, and the public welfare by regulating and controlling the
uses and occupancy, location and maintenance of all buildings and structures;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the International Energy Conservation Code is to establish
minimum standards and regulations for the design of energy efficient construction;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous
Buildings is to provide a just, equitable and practicable method, to be cumulative with and in
addition to any other remedy provided by the building code, property maintenance code or
otherwise available by law, whereby building or structures which from any cause endanger
the life, limb, health, morals, property, safety or welfare of the general public or their
occupants may be required to be repaired, vacated or demolished;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the International Fire Code is to establish the minimum
requirements for providing a reasonable level of fire safety and property protection from
hazards of fire, explosion or dangerous conditions in new and existing buildings.

WIIEREAS, copies of the above-mentioned documents are available for inspection in
the office Columbine Valley, Colorado during weekday business hours; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, THAT:

Section 1; Chapter 15.08 of the Town of Columbine Municipal code is hereby amended to
read:

15.08.010 Code adoption

15.08.020 Amendments, Modifications and Changes

15.08.010 INTERNATIONAL CODES ADOPTED: The following codes are
hereby adopted for use and regulation of buildings and structures within the town; said codes
shall be available for public inspection at all reasonable hours in the town offices



(A)

(B)

(©)

®)
(E)
(F)
(G)

(H)

)

M

(k)

International Building Code, 2015 edition of the International Code Council,
including Appendix Chapter C and J.

International Residential Code, 2015 edition of the International Code Council,
including Appendix Chapters G, H and M.

International Mechanical Code, 2015 edition of the International Code Council,
including appendix Chapter A.

The National Electric Code (Reserved)
International Plumbing Code, 2015 edition of the International Code Council.
International Fuel Gas Code, 2015 edition of the International Code Council.

International Property Maintenance Code, 2015 edition of the International Code
Council. :

International Energy Consetvation Code, 2015 edition of the International Code
Council.

Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings, 1997 Edition of the
International Conference of Building Officials

International Fire Code, 2015 edition of the International Code Council.,
including Appendix Chapters B, C, D, T, and I

American National Standard Institute / American Society of Mechanical
Engineers (ASME) A17.1 2007 Safety code for Elevators and Escalators; ASME
A17.3 2005 and ASME A18.1 2005

Section 2: Chapter 15.08.020 of the Town of Columbine Valley Municipal Code is

repealed and reenacted to read:

(A)

15.08.020 AMENDMENTS, MODIFICATIONS AND CHANGES

Amendments to the International Building Code: The following amendments are
hereby adopted to the International Building Code.

1.

Chapter 1 is hereby deleted; the administrative requirements for the International
Building Code are located in section 15.04.20 of the Town of Columbine Valley
Municipal Code.

Table 508.4 is hereby amended to read:



The required fire separation between a B occupancy and a F-1 occupancy shall
be 1 hour; the required fire separation between a B occupancy and a S-1
occupancy shall be 1hour; the required fire separation between a Moccupancy and
a F-1 occupancy shall be 1 hour; the required fire separation between a M
occupancy and a S-1 occupancy shail be 1 hour.

Section 1011.7.3, Exception is hereby deleted and reenacted to read:

Exception: Spaces under stairways serving and contained with a single
residential dwelling unit in Group R-2 or R-3 shall be permitted to

be protected on the enclosed side with 5/8” type x gypsum board.

Section 1030.1 Exceptions 1, 2, 3, and 4 are hereby deleted in their
entirety and without substitution.

Section 1601 is hereby amended by the addition of a new paragraph 1601.1 which
shall read:

1601.1 Design Criteria: The design criteria for the Town of Columbine Valley
shall be as follows:

Roof snow load

30 psf

Wind speed 85 mph

3 second gust 105mph

Frost depth 36 inches
Seismic design category B

Termite slight to moderate
Decay none to slight
Weathering severe

Winter design temperature 1 degree

Ice shield underlayment required  yes (see sec. 1507.2.8.1)
Degree heating days 6200

100 year hourly rainfall 2.67” per hour

Section 1704.14 is hereby amended by the deletion of the exceptions.
Section 2701.1 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

2701.1 Scope: This chapter governs the electrical components, equipment and
systems used in buildings and structures covered by this code. The administrative
code requirements shall be in accordance with 18.08.020 of the Town of
Columbine Valley Municipal Code. Electrical components, equipment shall be
designed, installed and constructed in accordance with the National Electrical
Code.



10.

11.

12.

Section 3109.3 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

3109.3 Public swimming pools: Public swimming pools shall be completely
enclosed by a fence at least 60” height or a screen enclosure. Openings in the
fence shall not permit the passage of a 4” diameter sphere. The fence or screcn
enclosure shall be equipped with self-closing and self-latching gates.

Section 3109.4 is hereby amended by the deletion of the exception.

Section 3109.4.1: The first sentence is hereby amended to read:

Section 3019.4.1 Barrier height and clearance: the top of the barrier shall be
not less than 60 inches above grade measured on the side of the barrier that faces

away from the swimming pool.

Section 3109.4.1.8 is hereby amended by the deletion of paragraph 2.

(B) Amendments to the International Residential Code: The following amendments are hereby
adopted to the International Residential Code.

1.

Chapter 1 is hereby deleted; the administrative requirements for the International
Residential Code are located in chapter 15.04.20 of the Town of Columbine
Valley Municipal Code.

The definition of Building Height in Section 202 is hereby repealed and reacted
to read:

R202 BUTLDING HEIGHT is the vertical distance above a reference datum
measured to the highest point of the coping of a flat roof or to the deck line of a
mansard roof or to the average height of the highest gable of a pitched or hipped
roof. The reference datum shall be selected by either of the following, whichever
yields a greater height of a building.

1. The elevation of the highest adjoining sidewalk or ground surface within a five
foot horizontal distance of the exterior wall of the building when such
sidewalk or ground surface is not more than ten feet above the lowest grade.

2. An clevation of ten feet higher than the lowest grade when the sidewalk or
ground surface described in item 1 is more than ten feet above the lowest
grade.

Table R301.2 (1) is hereby amended to read:

Design Criteria: The design criteria for the Town of Columbine Valley shall be
as follows:



Roof snow load

30 psf

Wind speed 85 mph

3 second gust 105 mph

Frost depth 36 inches

Seismic design category B

Termite slight to moderate
Decay none to slight
Weathering severe

Winter design temperature 1 degree

Ice shield underlayment required  yes (see Chapter 9)
100 year hourly rainfall 2.67” per hour

Subsection R302.2, is hereby amended by the deletion of the Exception.

Subsection R302.2, is hereby deleted and reenacted to read:

R302.2 Townhouses: Each townhouse shall be considered a separate building
and shall be separated by a 2-hour fire resistive wall assembly or two 1-hour fire
resistive wall assembly provided such walls do not contain plumbing, mechanical
equipment, ducts or vents in the stud cavity.

Table 302.6 is hereby amended to read:

DWELLING / GARAGE SEPARATIONS

Separation

Materials

From the residence and attic

5/8° “x’ gypsum board applied to the garage side

From all habitable rooms above
the garage

Not less than 5/8” ‘x’ gypsum board

Structure(s) supporting floor
ceiling assemblies used for
separation required by this section

Not less than 5/8” ‘X’ gypsum board

Garages located less than 3 feet
from a dwelling unit on the same
lot

Not less than 5/8” “x’ gypsum board applied to the
interior side of exterior walls that are within this
area

Section R302.7 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

R302.7 Under stair protection: Enclosed accessible spaces under stairs shall
have walls, under stair surfaces and any soffit protected on the enclosed side with

5/8” type X gypsum board.

Section R313, Automatic Fire Sprinkler System, is hereby deleted without

substitute.




10.

Subsection R315.3 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

R315.3 Where required in Existing Dwellings. Where work requiring a permit
occurs in existing dwellings that have attached garages or in existing dwellings
within which fuel-fired appliances exist, carbon monoxide alarms shall be
provided in accordance with section 315.1.

EXCEPTIONS:
1. Work involving the exterior surfaces or dwellings, such as the replacement
of roofing or siding;

2. The addition or replacement of windows or doors, except in rooms used
for sleeping purposes;

3, The addition of a porch, detached garage, shed or deck or similar outside
work;

4. Installation, addition or repairs of exterior plumbing systems or electrical
service changes provided access to the interior of the dwelling is not
required; or mechanical systems provided such installations or repairs
does not involve a fuel fired device.

Chapter 3 is hereby amended by a new section R324 which shall read:

R324
PROTECTTON AGAINST MOISTURE

R324.1 Moisture vapor retarders: In all framed walls and roof/ceiling
comprising elements of the building thermal envelope, a vapor retarder shall be
installed on the warm in winter side of the insulation.

Exceptions:

1. In construction where moisture or freezing will not damage the materials.
2. Where the framed cavity or space is ventilated to allow moisture to

escape.
3. In counties identified with footnote “a” in Table RN1101.2.

R324.2 Moisture during Construction: Under floor spaces and building
construction materials shall be protected from moisture during construction as
follows:

1. Underfloor spaces shall be protected from moisture during construction
such that no standing water, snow or ice is present prior to the underfloor
space being enclosed.



11.

12.

13.

14.

2. Construction materials shall be protected from damaging moisture in
accordance with the manufacture’s specifications.

Subsection R401.4 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

R401.4 Soils Test: In the Town of Columbine Valley, which has areas likely to
have expansive, compressible, shifting or unknown soils characteristics, a site
specific soils report, prepared by a geo-technical engineer, shall be submitted with
the building permit application for all new habitable structures. This soils test
shall be made by an approved agency using approved methods.

Subsection R401.4.1 is hereby deleted in its entircty and without substitution.
Section R401 is hereby amended by the addition of a new subsection to read:

R401.5 Placement of backfill: The excavation outside the foundation, including
utility trenches and excavation ramps, shall be backfilled with soil substantially
free of organic materials, construction debris, cobbles, boulders, clods over 6” or
frozen soil. Backfill material shall be moisture conditioned in accordance with
geotechnical specifications or in accordance with the requirement of the local
governing jurisdictional agency; the backfill shall be placed in a manner that does
not damage the foundation or the waterproofing or damp proofing material.
Excavation ramps shall be located and backfilled in such a manner that the ramp
does not become a conduit for surface water in flow toward the foundation.

Section R403.1.4.1 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

R403.1.4.1 Frost Protection: Except where otherwise protected from frost,
foundation walls, piers and other permanent supports of buildings, patio
enclosures, sun rooms and similar structures shall be protected from frost by one
or more of the following methods:

1. Extending below the frost line specified in Table R301.2.(1) ;
2. Constructing in accordance with Section R403.3;

3. Constructing in accordance with ASCE 32; or

4. Erected on solid rock.

Exceptions:

1. Protection of free standing accessory structures with an area of 600
square feet or less, of light frame construction, with an eave height of
10 feet or less shall not be required.

2. Protection of free standing accessory structures with an area of 400
square feet or less, of other than light frame construction, with an eave
height of 10 feet or less shall not be required.



Table N1112.1

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Subsection R801.3 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

R801.3 Roof drainage: In areas where expansive or collapsible soils are known
to exist, all dwellings shall have a controlled method of water disposal from roofs
that will collect and discharge all roof drainage to the ground surface at least five
feet from foundation walls or to an approved drainage system. Devices which
hold up downspout extensions shall not be installed. Landscaping edging,
concrete slabs and other materials shall not interfere with the discharge of the roof
drainage system.

Subsection R905.5 is hereby deleted in its entirety and without substitution.
Subsection R908.3 is hereby amended by the addition of Item J.

5. In the case of a partial reroof, the replacement shingles shall be of the same
type and color.

Subsection R1004.4 is hereby deleted in its entirety and without substitution.

Section M1503.4: is hereby amended by the addition of a new subsection
M1503.4.1 which shall read:

M1503.4.1 Makeup Air Temperature: the temperature differential between
makeup air and the air in the conditioned space shall not exceed 10 degrees
Fahrenheit.

Chapter 11 is hereby amended by a new section N1112which shall read:

N1112 Mandatory Energy Conservation Requirement for Residential
Remodeling,

N1112.1 General This section shall apply to remodeling of residential properties
to include but not limited to additions, basement finishes, and interior remodel.

N1106.2 Requirements. In addition to other requirements in this chapter the
following mandatory requirements in Table N1106.1 shall apply to residential
remodeling.



Energy Efficient Requirements for Residential Remodeling

Building thermal

envelope

New or exposed cavities created during remodel shall be
durable sealed to limit air leakage.

New or exposed cavities shall be insulated with minimum R-
19

All new windows shall have a fenestration U-factor rating of
32

All new or exposed openings into unconditioned spaces shall
be insulated with R-38 for attics and R-19 for walls and
openings shall be weather-strip

Ducts

All new or exposed heating and cooling ducts are air sealed.
All new or exposed heating and cooling ducts in
unconditioned spaces shall be insulated with R-8

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

Subsection G2425.8 is hereby amended by the deletion of Ttem 7.

Section (G2445 Unvented Room Heaters is hereby deleted in its entirety without
substitution. -

Section P2903 is hereby amended by the addition of a new subsection
P2903.12 which shall read:

P2903.12 Location of lawn sprinkler manifolds: Lawn sprinkler system
manifolds and drain valves shall be located a minimum of five feet from the
building foundation.

Subsection E3609.7 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

E3609.7 Bonding other metal piping: Where installed in or attached to a
building or structure, metal piping systems capable of becoming energized shall
be bonded to the service equipment enclosure, the grounded conductor at the
service, the grounding electrode conductor where of sufficient size, or to the one
or more grounding electrodes used. The bonding jumper shall be sized in
accordance with Table E 3808.12 using the rating of the circuit capable of
energizing the piping. The equipment grounding conductor for the circuit that is
capable of encrgizing the piping shall be permitted to serve as the bonding means.
The points of attachment of the bonding jumpers(s) shall be accessible.

Subsection E3703.2 is hereby amended by the addition of the following
sentence as the last sentence thereof:

10



Branch circuits serving countertop in the kitchen area shall have a maximum of
four outlets per circuit.

26.  Swimming Pools, Spas Hot Tubs requirements shall be in accordance with Chapter 31 in
the 2015 International Building Code.

(C) Amendments to the International Mechanical Code: The following amendments are
hereby adopted to the International Mechanical Code.

1. Chapter 1 is hereby deleted; the administrative requirements for the International
Mechanical Code are located in chapter 15.04.20 of the Town of Columbine
Valley Municipal Code.

2. Section 902 is hereby amended by the addition of a new Paragraph 902.1.1,
which shall read:

902.1.1 Decorative appliances in solid fuel masonry or factory built
fireplaces. Notwithstanding anything contained in this code to the contrary, any
new or remodeled solid fuel fireplace shall be one of the following:

1. A gas appliance,
. An electric device, or
3. A fireplace or fireplace insert that meets the most stringent emission
standards for wood stoves established by the Air Pollution Control
Division Quality Control Commission of the Department of Health of
the State of Colorado, or any other clean burning device that is
approved by said Commission.

Any person who installs or constructs any fireplace insert or fireplace shall
provide evidence of a certificate issued by the Air Pollution Control Division of
the Department of Health of the State of Colorado for such fireplace, and in the
case of site-built fireplaces, shall demonstrate compliance with the certificate.
Such demonstration of compliance shall include inspection by the building
official, or his or her designee, of the new fireplace after installation. The owner
of any site-built fireplace shall be responsible for the payment of all costs of such
inspection.

(D) Amendments to the National Electric Code: The following amendments are hereby
adopted to the National Electric Code

Reserved

(E) Amendments to the International Plumbing Code: The following amendments are hereby
adopted to the International Plumbing Code.

11



Chapter 1 is hereby deleted; the administrative requirements for the International
Building Code are located in chapter 15.04.20 of the Town of Columbine Valley
Municipal Code.

Section 305.4 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

305.6 Freezing. Water, soil and waste pipes shall not be installed outside the
building, in attics or crawl spaces concealed in outside walls, or in any other place
subject to freezing temperatures unless adequate provision is made to protect such
pipes from freezing by insulation or heat or both. Exterior water supply piping
shall be installed not less than 60” below grade.

Section 903.1 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

903.1 Roof Extensions: All open vent pipes that extend through a roof shall be
terminated at least 12 above the roof.

Subsection 918.1 is hereby amended by the addition of a new paragraph 918.1.1
which shall read:

918.1.1 Isometric Drawings Required: In other than one and two family
dwellings, an isometric drawing of the waste and vent system with location of air
admittance valves shall be provided. Such drawing shall be prepared and wet
stamp and signed by a registered Colorado Professional Engineer.

Subsection 1111.1 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

1111.1 Subsoil Drains: Subsoil drains shall be installed as required by the
engineered geo-technical soils report. Subsoil drains shall be open jointed,
horizontally split or perforated pipe conforming to one of the standards listed in
table 1102.5. Such drains shall not be less than 4” in diameter. When the
building is subjected to backwater, the subsoil drain shall be protected by an
accessibly located backwater valve. Subsoil drains shall discharge to a trapped
area drain, sump, drywell or approved location above ground. When the subsoil
drain discharges into a pit located within the structure, a sump pump shall be
provided and installed. The sump and plumbing system shall comply with
subsection 1113.1.

(F) Amendments to the International Fuel Gas Code: The following amendments are hereby
adopted to the International Fuel Gas Code.

1.

Chapter 1 is hereby deleted; the administrative requirements for the International
Fuel Gas Code are located in chapter 15.04.20 of the Town of Columbine Valley
Municipal Code.

Section 303.3 is hereby amended by the deletion of Exceptions 3 and 4.

12



3. Section 406.4.1 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

406.4.1 Test pressure. The gas piping shall withstand a pressure of not less than
10 pounds per square inch gauge pressure as measured on a 30-pound gauge. Test
pressures shall be held for a length of time satisfactory to the administrative
authority, but in no case less than 15 minutes, with no perceptible drop in
pressure. For welded piping, and for piping carrying gas at pressure in excess of
fourteen inches water column, the test pressure shall not be less than sixty pounds
per square inch and shall be continued for a length of time satisfactory to the
Administrative Authority, but in no case less than thirty minutes. These tests
shall be made using air, CO2, or nitrogen pressure only and shall be made in the
presence of the administrative authority. All necessary apparatus for conducting
tests shall be furnished by the permit holder.

4. Section 406.4.2 is hereby deleted in its entirety and without substitution.
5. Section 501.8 is hereby amended by the deletion of items 8 and 10 thereof.
6. Section 621 is hereby deleted in its entirety and without substitution.

(G) Amendments to the International Property Maintenance Code. The following
amendments are hereby adopted to the International Property Maintenance Code:

1. Subsection 107.1 is hereby amended by the following paragraph to be the last
paragraph thereof:

Statements advising that if any owner refuses or neglects to comply with an order
issued by the building official, and where conditions exist which make a building
or premises unsafe, dangerous or hazardous, that the building official (i) will
order the building vacated and posted to prevent further occupancy until the work
is completed or/and (ii) may proceed to cause the work to be done and charge the
cost thereof against the property or its owners. The giving of the notice provided
for hereinabove shall not be a condition precedent to the city’s right to prosecute,
in its municipal court, any person for any alleged violation of any of the terms of
this code.

2. Section 107 shall be amended by the addition of Subsection 107.7 to read:

Section 107.7 Extension of time to perform work. Upon receipt of an application
from the person required to conform to the order and by agreement of such person
to comply with the order if allowed additional time, the code official may grant an
extension of time, not to exceed an additional 120 days, within which to complete
said repair, rehabilitation or demolition, if the code official determines that such
an extension of time will not create or perpetuate a situation imminently

13



dangerous to life or property. The code official’s authority to extend time is
limited to the physical repair, rehabilitation or demolition to the premises and will
not in any way affect or extend the time to appeal the notice an order.

Subsection 108.4 Placarding is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

108.4 Placarding. Upon failure of the owner or person responsible to comply
with the notice provisions within the time given, the code official shall post on the
premises a notice to vacate or on defective equipment a placard bearing the word
“condemned” and a statement of the penalties provided for occupying the
premises, operating the equipment or removing the placard. Every Order to
Vacate shall, in addition to being served as provided in Section 107, be posted at
or upon each building, in substantially the following form:

ORDER TO VACATE

This dwelling unit located Columbine Valley,
Colorado, is hereby designated as:

UNFIT FOR HUMAN HABITATION
And is ordered vacated by not later than ,20__, and shall not be
used again for human habitation unti! written approval is secured and this
placard is removed by the Town Administrator ot his authorized agent. It
shall be unlawful for any person to remove, deface, or obscure any placard
affixed under the provisions of the Town Code.
Placard Posted: (day) (month) _ .20 TIME:

BY:

Building Inspector or Designee

Subsection 111.1 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

111.1 Application of appeal. Any person directly affected by a decision of the
code official or a notice or order issued under this code shall have the right to
appeal to the Board of Appeals / Adjustment, provided that a written application
for appeal is filed within 10 days after the day the decision, notice or order was
served. An application for appeal shall be based on a claim that the true intent of
this code for the rules legally adopted there under have been incorrectly
interpreted, the provisions of this code do not fully apply, or the requirement of
this code are adequately satisfied by other means, or that the strict application of
any requirement of this code would cause an undue hardship.

14



Subsection 111.6. is hereby amended by the addition of a new Subsection 111.6.3
to read:

111.6.3 Compliance with Order. Afier any order of the Building Official or the
Board of Adjustment made pursuant to this Code has become final, no person to
whom such order is directed shall fail, neglect, or refuse to obey any such order.
Any such person who fails to comply with any such order is guilty of a municipal
criminal offense. For purposes of this Subsection, any emergency order to
immediately vacate a substandard building shall be considered as a final order.

Section 202 is hereby amended by the addition of the following definitions:

NUISANCE: The following shall be defined as nuisances as applied to the
2009 International Property Maintenance Code:

1. Any public nuisance known at common law or in equity
jurisprudence. :

2. Any attractive nuisance that may prove detrimental to children
whether in a building, on the premises of a building or on an
unoccupied lot. This includes any abandoned wells, shafts, basements
or excavations; abandoned refrigerators and motor vehicles; any
structurally unsound fences or structures; or any lumber, trash, debris
ot vegetation that may prove a hazard for inquisitive minors.

3. Whatever is dangerous to human life or is detrimental to health, as

determined by the Building Official.

QOvercrowding a room with occupants.

Insufficient ventilation or illumination.

Inadequate or unsanitary sewage or plumbing facilities.

Uncleanliness, as determined by the Building Official.

Whatever renders air, food or drink unwholesome or detrimental to

health of human beings, as determined by the Building Official.

LR R

Section 302.4 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

302.4 Weeds: It is the duty of every person owning vacant or improved property,
including easements and drainage-ways within the Town, to keep cut within ten
inches of the ground all weeds and to keep said property free from brush and
rubbish of all kinds. However, this section shall not apply to vegetable gardens,
flower gardens and shrubbery plots. Wheat, barley, oats, rye and similar
agricultural commodities also shall be exempt.

Upon failure of the owner or agent having charge of a property to cut destroy
weeds after service of a notice of violation, they shall be subject to prosecution in
accordance with Section 106.3 and as prescribed by the Town of Columbine
Valley. Upon failure to comply with the notice of violation, any duly authorized
employee of the Town or contractor hired by the Town shall be authorized fo
enter upon the propetty in violation and cut and destroy the weeds growing

15



thereon, and the costs of such removal and an administrative fee of forty percent
of the cost, shall be paid by the owner of agent responsible for the property.

(H) Amendments to the International Energy Conservation Code: The following amendments

y

()

are hereby adopted to the International Energy Conservation Code.
Reserved

Amendments to the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings: The
following amendments arc hereby adopted to the Uniform Code for the Abatement of
Dangerous.

1. Chapter 1 is hereby deleted; the administrative requirements for the Uniform
Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings are located in chapter 15.04.020
of the Town of Columbine Valley Municipal Code.

Amendments to the International Fire Code. The following amendments are hereby
adopted to the International Fire Code

1. Section 101.2.1 of the International Fire Code is amended to read:

101.2.1 Appendices. Provisions in th¢ appendices shall not apply unless
specifically adopted. The following appendices are hereby adopted:

The International Fire Code appendices B, C, D, F, and L.
2, Section 104.3 of the Internationat Fire Code is amended to read:

104.3 Right of Entry. Whenever necessary to make an inspection to enforce any
of the provisions of this Code, or whenever the Chief or his authorized
representative has reasonable cause to believe that there exists in any building or
upon any premises any condition which makes such building or premises unsafe,
the Chief or his authorized representative may enter such building or premises to
inspect the same or to perform any duty imposed upon the Chief by this Code,
provided that he shall first present proper credentials and request and be granted
entry, or otherwise have grounds for a warrantless search as may be authorized by
law. If such requested entry is refused, the Chief or his authorized representative
shall have recourse to every remedy provided by law to secure entry.

“Authorized Representative” shall include officers named in sections 103.2.1.2
and 103.2.2.2 of this Code.

If the owner or occupant denies entry, the Chief or his authorized representative

shall, unless a search warrant exception is authorized by law, obtain a proper
inspection warrant or other remedy provided by law to secure entry. No owner or

16



X)

occupant or any other persons having charge, care or control of any building or
premises shall fail or neglect after proper request is made as herein provided to
promptly permit entry therein by the Chief or his authorized representative for the
purpose of inspection and examination pursuant to this Code.

Section 308.1.4 Exception 3 of the International Fire Code is amended to read:

Exception 3. LP-gas cooking devices having LP-gas containers with a water
capacity not greater than 20 pounds.

Section 505.1 of the International Fire Code is amended to read:

505.1 Address Numbers. New and existing buildings shall have approved address
numbers, building numbers, or approved building identification placed in a
position that is plainly legible and visible from the street or road fronting the
property. These numbers shall contrast with their background. Address numbers
shall be Arabic numerals or alphabet letters. Numbers shall be a minimum of six
inches (6™) high with a minimum stroke width of 0.5 inches (0.57). Where access
is by means of a private road and the building cannot be viewed from the public
way, a monument, pole or other sign or means shall be used to identify the
structure.

Section 3401 of the International Fire Code is amended by the addition of a new
section to read:

3401.6 Bulk plants and terminals. Bulk plants and terminals are prohibited.
Section D 103.6.1 of the International Fire Code is amended to read:

D 103.6.1 Roads 20 to 28 feet in width. Fire apparatus access roads 20 to 28 feet
wide shall be posted on both sides as a fire lane.

Section D 103.6.2 of the International Fire Code is amended to read:

D 103.6.2 Roads more than 28 feet in width. Fire apparatus access roads more
than 28 feet wide, but less than 36 feet wide, shall be posted on one side as a fire
lane.

Amendments to the American National Standard Institute / American Society of
Mechanical Engineers (ASME) A17.1 2007 Safety code for Elevators and Escalators;
ASME A17.3 2005 and ASME A18.1 2005 shall be as follows:

Reserved

17



Section3: Section 15.08.030 is hereby repealed and reenacted to read:

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE February, 2016

TOTAL VALUATION PERMIT FEE

$1 to $500 $33.00 ($29.50) plus inspections fees as determined by the
Trustees from time to time.

$501 to $2,000 $33.00 ($29.50) for the first $500 plus $4.50 ($4.00) for

each additional $100, or fraction thereof to and including
$2000, plus inspections fees as determined by the Trustees
from time to time.

$2001 to $25.000 $105.50 ($89.50) for the first $2000 plus $19.00 ($17.55)
for each additional $1,000 or fraction to and including
$25,000, plus inspections fees as determined by the
Trustees from time to time,

$25,001 to $50,000 $545.75 ($494.30) for the first $25,000 plus $13.50
($12.65) for each $1,00 or fraction thereof {o and including
$25,000, plus inspections fees as determined by the
Trustees from time to time.

$50,001 to $100,000 $875.00 ($809.40) for the first $50,000 plus $9.50 ($8.80)
or fraction to and including $100,000, plus inspections fees
as determined by the Trustees from time to time.

$100,000 to $500,000 $1,350.00 ($1249.40) for the first $100,000 plus $7.50
($7.05) for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof to and
including $500,000 plus inspections fees as determined by
the Trustees from time to time.

$500,000 to $1,000,000 $4350.00 ($4069.40) for the first $500,000 plus $6.50
($5.95) for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof to and
including $1,000,000 plus inspections fees as determined
by the Trustees from time to time.

$1,000,000 and up $7600.00 ($7044.40) for the first $500,000 plus $5.00
($4.60) for each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof to and
including $1,000,000 plus inspections fees as determined
by the Trustees from time to time.

Inspection and re-inspection fees shall be $45.00 per inspection. The Building Commissioner or
his designee shall make the determination of value or valuation under any provisions of the code.
The value of a project will be based on the stated value on the building permit application or by
applying the following Miscellaneous Project Valuation schedule, whichever is greater.

The Building Commissioner or his designee shall make the determination of value or valuation
under any provisions of the code. The value of a project will be based on the stated value on the
building permit application or by applying the following Miscellaneous Project Valuation
schedule, whichever is greater.

18



MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT VALUATION SCHEDULE

PATIO COVER $25.00 ($30.00) PER SQUARE FOOT
DECK $25.00 ($30.00) PER SQUARE FOOT
SFR ADDITION $175.00 ($200.00) PER SQUARE FOOT
NEW SFR $175.00 ($200.00) PER SQUARE FOOT
SFR REMODEL $150.00 (175.00) PER SQUARE FOOT
PATIO ENCLOSURE $45.00 ($60.00) PER SQUARE FOOT
GARAGE $41.00 ($50.00) PER SQUARE FOOT

UNFINISHED BASEMENT  $25.00 PER SQUARE FOOT

NEW BASEMENT FINISH  $25.00 PER SQUARE FOOT
PLUS CATEGORY 1,2 OR 3

BASEMENT FINISH IN EXISTING HOMES

Category 1 - $36.00 ($40.00) per square foot. Open room such as a child’s play room or
exercise room with furred-out walls; basic lighting outlets and switches; carpet or vinyl flooring;
no plumbing.

Category 2 - $55.00 ($59.00) per square foot. Divided into rooms including bedrooms with
egress openings; home office; ete. Can lights; bathroom; standard cabinets and upgraded floor
coverings.

Category 3 - $57.65 ($60.50) per square foot. Same as category 2 except there is additional mill
work including but not limited to: custom cabinets, home entertainment centers; wet bar with
marble or granite countertops.

Section 4: Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance be adjudged
by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion
declared by such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

19



Section5: The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice of its
contents and passage to be published

Section 6:  Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty (30) days
after publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado, said
newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Section 7:  All ordinances or resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby repealed, provided that this repealer shall not repeal the repealer clauses of such
ordinance nor revive any ordinance thereby.

PUBLIC HEARING on the Ordinance to take place on the ___ day of )
2016, in the Offices of Columbine Valley, 2 Middlefield. Road, Town of Columbine Valley,
Colorado, at the hour of 7:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as it may be heard.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 1, series of 2016, at a regular meeting of the Board
of Trustee of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 19" day of January 2016, passed
by a vote of for and against, on first reading; passed on second reading, as Trustee
Bill No. 1, 2016, at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees by a vote of for and

against on the 16™ day of February, 2016, and ordered published in the Littleton

Independent on the day of , 2016.

Gale Christy, Mayor

TRUSTEE BILL NO.1
SERIES OF 2016

ATTEST:

20



J.D. McCrumb,
Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley

21



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

3::- ) Town of -
L ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

February 16, 2016

Contract For New Town Hall Phone System
Dana Struthers, Manager of Support Services
Dana Struthers, Manager of Support Services

‘The phone system originally installed when the current Town Hall
was constructed has become obsolete and can no longer be serviced.
This has become a problem for day to day operations including an
inability to access employee voicemails or change out going
messages. Over the course of the last two years, several instances of
phone system failure have hindered staff’s ability to serve our citizens
and customers. In those instances Town staff and external
contractors (North Star tech support) have been able to piece meal a
solution within several hours.

The increased frequency and increased difficulty in solving such
problems has highlighted the urgency for a new phone system. The
Trustees included a $20,000 line item in the 2016 budget for this
purpose. Staff rescarched numerous providers and telephone systems
and selected three from which bids were received. An additional
company was reviewed per the Boards request

Spread sheet comparing four bids
Contract from staff recommended company

None other than budgeted capital expense

Approve contract from dpcNetworks as attached

“T move to approve the contract from dpcNetworks for a new phone
system at Town Hall”



g 4251 Kipling Street, Suite 580
— Wheat Ridge, CO 80033

dpcNETWORKS 1-888-203-1110
www.dpcnetworks.com

Cash Purchase Agreement

This agresment entered-into between BPC Networks located-at 4251 Kipling Street; Suite-580, Wheat Ridge;
Colorado 80033 (hereinafter referred to as "DPC") and Town of Columbine Valley located at 2 Middlefield Rd
Columbine Valley, CO 80123 (hereinafter referred to as "Client"). DPC agrees to seli to Client and Client agrees
to purchase from DPC, in accordance with the terms and conditions herein, the equipment described herein

(hereinafter referred to as "Equipment”), to be installed at: 2 Middlefield Rd Columbine Valley, CO 80123

PURCHASE PRICE AND PAYMENT TERMS: Client agrees that the Equipment is to be nurchased at the
purchase price and payment terms described below.

PURCHASE PRICE _$ 15,595.00
SALES TAX: $ Tax Exempt (80% of purchase price)

TOTAL: § 15595.00

PAYMENT TERMS:
70% $10,816.50 (Due upon execution of contract)
30% (incl. tax) $ 4.678.50 (Due upon installation)
EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION:

See Attachment A — Equipment Description

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TAXES: Client shall be responsible for all local, excise, sales, property, and all other taxes levied with respect {0
the Equipment being purchased by Client.

AGREEMENT: Client acknowledges that this Agreement supersedes all previous discussions or agreements
betwesn DPC and Client, whether oral or written, expressed or implied. Al installment payments sef forth above
shall be made without claim.or reduction for any. purpose.

RISK OF LOSS: Once Equipment is delivered to Client's premises, all risk of loss and responsibility for damage
shall pass to Client, regardiess of passage of title to the Equipment to Client. Client assumes responsibility for,
among other things, (i) the selection of the Licensed Software to achieve Client's Intended results, (i} the
acquisition of other software (including any programming or_operating system software) and/or equipment
compatible_with the Licensed Software, and (iii) the installation, use and results obtained from the Licensed
Software. Further, for the express purpose of limiting the liability against DPC Networks, Client agrees that, DPC
Networks SHALL IN NO EVENT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (JINCLUDING WITHOUT
LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF
BUSINESS INFORMATION, OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS) ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY
TO USE THE LICENSED SOFTWARE, WHETHER DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL,
SPECIAL OR OTHERWISE, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, EVEN IF DPC Networks HAS BEEN
ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES

1 CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY

initials initials



Z% N 4251 Kipling Street, Suite 580
e Wheat Ridge, CO 80033

dpcNETWORKS 1-888-203-1110
www.dpcnetworks.com

RIGHT TO ACT AS AGENT: Client will-provide am "agency letter” authorizing DPC to act as agent for Client i
ordering any necessary services from the local telephone utility company.

INSTALLATION DATE: Installation date is defined as the date upon which the Equipment is installed on Client's
premise, and sufficiently performs the basic service for which the equipment is designed, and sufficiently performs
to the clients’ satisfaction. DPC shall not be held liable for any speciai, consequential, or punitive damages beyond
the reasonable control of DPC. DPC shall not be liable for unforeseen circumstances causing delays in delivery
or installation of the Equipment. Client agrees not to withhold any payments due to circumstances beyond the
control of DPC. Clientwill confirm the instaflation date by authorizing a Detivery and Acceptance Certificate. This
authorization will be signed by Client no later than five (5) working days after installation date, unless equipment
is not performing to Client satisfaction, in which case equipment will be retured and money refunded. Execution
of the Delivery and Acceptance Certificate confirms Client's inspection and complete satisfaction of the
Equipment. The Town of Columbine shall not be held liable for any damages caused by DPC. The installation
date shall be set for February 12th, 2016. Labor for the installation will begin on the set installation date of February
12%, 2018. If the set installation date does not work for any reason, we will schedule the installation for no later
than seven (7) days thereafter.

WARRANTY: For a period-of five (5) years-after the instaiation date, DPC will warrant the- Equipment for ait parts
and labor. Upon notification of a defective part, DPC shall have the option of repairing and or replacing such
defective part. This service shall be Client's sole remedy. Replacement parts may be new or reconditioned at
the option of DPC. All replaced paris become the property of DPC.

TRAINING: Training will be provided to Client by DPC personnel during the warranty period.

MAINTENANCE: Maintenance service during the warranty period will be provided without charge to Client during

normat- business hours. These hours are defined as 8:00- Al to 5:00- PM; Monday through' Friday (excluding-
holidays). Emergency service during the warranty period (defined as more than fifty percent [50%] system failure

including, but not fimited to, the inability to complete any incoming or outgoing calls). Emergency service will be

provided to Client seven (7) days a week, 24 hours a day, and DPC will respond within 3 hours of notification. -

Maintenance service under this Agreement does not include repair or service as a result of: (1) neglect, theft, or
misuse which results in damage; (2) alterations to the Equipment performed by personnel other than DPC
personnel; (3) failure of Client to provide and maintain a suitable environment; (4) use of Equipment for purposes
other than those for which it was designed; (5) use of supplies or materials not meeting telephone manufacturer's
specifications; (6)- electrical. work external: to- the Equipment or service. connected. with- Equipment: relocation,
reconfiguration, or additions; (7) cutoff of services by local utility; (8) acts of God.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: DPC shall not be liable for any special, incidental or consequential damages or for
loss, damage or expense, directly or indirectly arising from Client's use of or inability to use the Equipment, either
separately or in combination with other equipment. DPC shall not be liable for personal injury, loss or destruction
of other property; or for the payment of any charges by any company fo Client for termination of or faiiure to
terminate pre-existing agreements or for removal of existing equipment; and unauthorized frespass of
programming, software and or equipment, modem lines and long distance carrier services. DPC shall not be
responsible for the procurement of, or payment for any licensing requirements as a resuli of the use of copyrighted
music with the Equipment,

DEFAULT: Should Client fail to pay any amount due to DPC as set forth herein, or defaults in any other obligation,
then, in addition to all other remedies avaltable to DPC by law or by this Agreement, and not in limitation thereof,
DPC may, until said sum is paid in full: declare the entire remaining amount due and payable and after notice,
disconnect the Equipment; terminate further installation of the Equipment, cease maintaining and or enter the
Client's premises and without liability for trespass or damages and with or without notice, take possession of and

2 CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY

initials initials



53 ~, 4251 Kipling Street, Suite 580

et ' Wheat Ridge, CO 80033
dpcNETWORKS 1-888-203-1110
www.dpcnetworks.com

remove the Equipment.

ASSIGNMENT: Glient may- not assign this Agreement, in whole-or in part, without first obtaining. the- written
consent of DPC. DPC shall not assign this agreement without the client's consent. This Agreement shall inure to
and be binding upon the parties and their successors and assigns.

MISCELLANEOUS: This Agreement shall be enforced subject to the laws of the state of Colorado. Clisnt
expressly consents to jurisdiction within the state. No delay or omission to exercise any right, power or remedy
available to a party upon breach or default of the other party under this Agreement shall impair any such right,
power or remedy of the non-breaching party, nor shall it be construed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach
or. default therein.. Any weiver, consent, or approval of any kind.or any breach. or default, or any waiver. of any.
provision of this Agreement will only be effective if in writing and approved by both parties.

Town of Columbing Valiey

dpeNETWORKS

Company Name

Company Name

2 Middlefieid Rd 4251 Kipling Street, Suite 580
Address Address

Columbine-Valley;, CO-80123 Wheat Ridge, Colorado- 80033
City/State/Zip Code City/State/Zip Code

303-795-1434

303/571-1055 303/571-5494

Phone Number Fax Number Phone Number Fax Number
Signature Signature
K. Lawrence Pederson, President
Printed-Name-& Title Printed Name & Title
Date Date
Account Executive
Date
3 CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY

initials initials



f% 4251 Kipling Strest, Suite 580

[ N Wheat Ridge, CO 80033

gz 1-888-203-1110

dpcNETWORKS www.dpcnetworks.com
Date

Attachment A: Equipment Description

instaliation includes use of existing telephone cable, fabor and a five (5) year warranty on all parts and
labor,

MITE.MiVoice Office BQUIPMENT PROPOSAL

£

[

1 Mitel 5000 Hx 1P Controller

This communications platform leverages the benefits of today's converged networks and your
business' existing data network infrastructure investrnents.

Mitel 5000 V6.0 CD

SOFTWARE STE LICENSE

Quad Loopstart Trunk Module (LSV-4)

Mite! 5340 IP Phone is a new generation phone that can be customized to a spedific user and
includes a jarge (backlit) graphics display, Pual Mode Protocol 9P/ MiNet, Wideband Audic
support, HTML Applications Toolkit built in, and 48 programmable self-labelling keys that provide
ohe-touch accass to speed calls, and much more.

(h =2 . _a

16 Mitel 5320 IP Phone is a dual-port, dual-mode, enterprise-class IP phone with full-duplex
speakerphone, a 40-character backlit display and user-programmable access to features and
applications

21 Mitel 5060 "Category D" IP Endpcint License

1 24 port 107100 managed Power over Bhernet Data switch

1 Mitel Unified Vioicemail, 4-ports with Unlimited Mailboxes
Users can easily and conveniently rmanage their voice messages with intuitive telephone prompts
and integration with softkeys on Mitel telephones. Each system inciudes a multi-level auto-
aftendant to conveniently and quickly route incoming calls to their destination, and supports
atternate greeting to provide caflers with important information while easing the burden on
reception staff. Each systemincludes the ability to integrate voicemail with email allowing you
to receive your voicemeil messages as an audio file in your inbox!

20 Unified Cormmunicator Express

Polycom Conference Phone

Cable location to Garage

Cable Location within Office Seace - No Charge
Hours to Relocate Existing Cable - No Charge

O S

4 CONFIDENTIAL & PROFPRIETARY

initials initials



Town of Columbine Valley .

Dana Struthers
N 2 Middlefield RD
Y, ot N
i Columbine Valley, CO 80123

AANTETWNRIIC

MITEL MiVoice Office EQUIPMENT PROPOSAL
Financial Options

Equipment Purchase Price

Total Purchase Price & 15,5985.00
Trade In/Discount $ 3,695.00
Net Purchase Price $ 11,900.00
Cabie and Remodel

Total Purchase Price $850.00
Net Purchase Price w/ Equipment S 12,750.00

Cash Purchase Opfiions
Due Upon Signature 8,925.00
Due Upon Day of Installation $ 3,825.00

Proprietary and Confidential.
Questions? 303-571-1055



Town of Columbine Valley
Dana Struthers
2 Middlefield RD
Columbine Valley, CO 80123

AnANETWARIC

MITEL MiVoice Office EQUIPMENT PROPOSAL
Extended Warranty Options

Net Purchase Price with 5-year Warranty _$ 15,595.00

Cash Purchase Options
Due Upon Signature $ 10,916.50
Due Upon Day of Installation $ 4,678.50

Proprietary and Confidential
Questions? 303-571-1055



00°001Z$ 29 pinom (1eak auo sn 2A18 syo0y Pay Isnedaq) LAJueirem
1e2L v “reak/auoyd,/gzS JOJ PIpUalXa aq Ued Ing 14 Juo Awuenrem AJuo Aoy, SYOOY PO

swa)sAs I0q ‘sTeak ¢ 3T JO PUS 37 SULIRSU [UN soud 01 a[qeun 1apiaoid ‘AUelIEM DYV
STW)SAS 104G 10] JOqE] IA | PUR 2IeMYOS 1£ ¢ ‘Teurarew 1K ¢ ST AJuRIIeMm D810ATU() pomly

“gouxd oY} UI PapNIOUL SI pue I0qe] pue syured 107 sIK G ST AqueIrem )N JIOMED Nodp

00'001Z$ LpPE =JA G PUtIAT GLE8FEL SoLIeA soreA  00°0ST SIHIEA SotreA eheay SO0 P
uMOW[UN  TMOUNUN (0'T08TI  08'LEO'LE OV PTHF8T  00°0¥CT  08'L6LF1 0v'¥81°91 [2L210YS
UMOUNUR  TMOWER 00°/88'6 97'699'cl  086ELFT  00°0VCT ST6TH 1L 0866V Tl XIOMTV Od.L
MOPQ 338 MOJ2q 23S 8P'8T0'ET 00°00%‘TE  00°00F'81T  00°00ST 000066 007006°ST adIaATu) Py
TRW Je9A ()G9$ 10/S[erjed 7 Uit Purik ¢ 00°665°ST e/u 00'00L°L1 0070 B/U 00°00L°LY NN HOMIBNDAP
AJueITR A\ KJUEIIEA,  9SeUoIng  9$B3] SOW Of 95ea] SOUI (09 gmurel], SOW 9¢ SOt (09 adAjy,
DYV Ak ¢ [e10L 1el0L 1101, 29 J0qe] asea] asea]
sooLig WwalsAS auoydafe],

AATIVA ENITANTOO 40 NMOL



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Recommended Motion:

Request for Board of Trustee Action

February 16, 2016

Proposal for Town Hall Remodel
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

The Trustees included a $100,000 line item in the 2016 budget for the
purpose of remodeling Town Hall. In 2015, Staff received bids from
three contractors and has brought two bids before the Board for their
final consideration and action.

As was discussed in the budgeting process, this remodel will both
accommodate the growth seen in Town Hall staff over the past
several years (part-time administrative assistant and part-time public
works staff, contract associate planner, and volunteer corps) and
allow for future needs.

Proposal from Alcorn Construction
Proposal from Pro Line Construction

None other than budgeted capital expense

“I move to approve the proposal from to complete
the remodel at Town Hall”



Constructlon Proposal

Columbine Valley Towh Hall : |

Remodel Work
21915

Submitted To:

Mr. Dale Skinner
Intergroup Architects
2000 W. Littleton Blvd.
Littleton, CO 80120
303.738.8877
dskinner@iq erdr.com

. 12081, WAIameda Pkwy #510
Lakewood CO 80228 .
p §08.986. 79(}0 f 303.086. 0272

alcorn

GONSTHUCTIQN -

_Submltted By - S
 Jeff Kegg, Project Manager/Estrmator

- Alcorn Ceongiruction, Inc.
12081 W. Alameda Parkway #510
: -Lakewood CO 80228 -

P (303) 986-7900

© [eff@alcornéicom

Scope of Work Remodel work at 2 Middlefisld Rd. in Columbme Valley, Colorado per | Constructlon Documents by Intergroup dated
1/18/16, Mechanical Drawings by SLK Consulting ‘Group dated 1/11/18, Electrical Drawings by HPE Englneenng dated 1/11/16, and site
visit by Alcorn. Constructlon Excludes furnlture moving and assumes that tenant can vacate the affected spaces durlng constructlon

Printed 2/9/2016

Office SF: - 1,215 SF
l-)escription $/sf - Amount. Notes
- Final'Clean -0.70 - 855  INCLUDES: . -
S - “ o - Cleaning of interior S|de of all glass, doors, frames
-hardware, baseboards; and millwork ‘
- Clean and disinfect existing restroom
- Strip, clean; seal, & finish existing VCT floor surfaces ‘
- Scrub and mop tile floor surfaces . - :
- Dust existing window coverings =~
. ~EXCLUDES power washmg of sta|rs The pamt
" - stains on these stairs can not be removed without
. damaging the existing rubbertreads, Seealternate
. below to remove and replace the_se stair treads.
Demolition " - 1.83 - 2,350 - INCLUDES R
S ' " -Demo of existing walls, cloors frames glass and
millwork as indicated . ‘
.- All demo work to be performed after-hours or overa
" weekend..
- Excludes removal of exlstmg carpet glue rBSIdl]e
(typma!ly not requlred for the broadloom carpet
. L snemﬁedl i L
Concrete L ‘ . 0.00 0
Structural & Misc. Steel ' -~ 0.00 . 0
Carpentry, Blocklng ' 031 " 375 . INCLUDES: : :
e .. . .. -Blocking and backmg as needed for new mrllwork
M|Ilwork - 7.39 8975  INCLUDES: :
B - New p-lam baee cabinets with p-I -lam countertop at Break
. Room 205 (upper cabinets existing)
- New p-lam uppér and base cabinets with p-lam
- ‘countertop ‘and paint grade access. panel at the west wall
. of Council Workspace room 208 :
- - \Wood cap at partial height wall at Recep’uon 212
- Wood window frame and casing
: e .- \Wood casing around new doors
Exterior Wall Patch o 0.29 350 . INCLUDES: :
: : ' - For HVAC fresh air mtake :

Page 1 of 4




| Constructlon Proposal -
Columbine Valley Town HaII

‘Remodel Work
2/9!15

1208t WAIameda Pkwy #510
Lakewood, GO 80228
. p 303.986. 7900 £ 303.086: 0272

alcorn

CONSTRUCTION"

Doors Frames, Hardware ( &I) : 198 ~ .. . 2420 INCLUDES ' : :

- ‘ ] oo - Two (2) new plain sllced whlte maple doors on knock—
down paint grade wood frames - .
- Louver for 1 door '
- Bronze hardware with cylmdrlcal locksets to match
emstmg
- Doors to be unfmlshed and f|n|shed in the field (fmlshmg
carried below with the Paint Ilne |tem)

Glazing and Glass Doors | 053 643 INCLUDES: : |
o g : - New 1/4" clear tempered glass for 3" x &' sidelite wmdow |
~inbasement : :

Drywall and Studs .~ - 4.73 5750 INCLUDES; ..
: - . " - New steel studs drywall and |n5ulat|on per drawmgs
- Patch walls at demo scars

Flocring L _ 289 3,510 . INCLUDES:

1 ‘ - : - . -Furnish and install new carpet (CPT-1) and base (B 1)
perdrawings = .
-Work to be performed in2 phases to allow for

- Owner's furniture movmglrelocatlon

- All glue and flooring’ transmons as needed for a complete
- -installation . c
. - Minor floor prep onIv .

- Acoustical Ceiling L ‘ 1.02 1,235 - INCLUDES: :
: : - . - Furnish arid mstall new gnd and tile in Offlce 107 and
-replace up to 10 tiles i in emstmg areas as needed
throughout -. .

- Paint & Wallcovering 2.49 7 3025 INCLUDES.
: ‘ S L B oo Palnt new and affected walls & ceilings, new. door
frames, and stair stnngers '
- Finish new wood doars to match existing

Specialties T oo08 T 100 INCLUDES:
R ) L : -SprmklerSystem ShutoffSIQnageperAS

Equment - : - 000 -0
Appliancés/Food. Servnce ‘ . 0.00 0. Excluded aII appliances fo be by Tenant per 1/A4.
" Furnishings © ~ = -7 ‘ - 0,00 0 :
Fire Alarm L - D00 0. Minor relocatlon of emstmg smoke detectors carrted under3 '
- L - ‘ the Electrical line item below.
-._Fire Sprinkler : S 0.00 . i 0 Excluded, none currently in space.
Plumbing C 1.78 ) 2,157 INCLUDES: . ‘
R, - o C - Removal and resetting of existing sink in new locatign
- Re-work existing waste, vent, and water lines as needed | -
- Dishwasher connection and ice maker connection for
_ fridge R : :
HVAC o S 2.70 - 3285  INCLUDES:

- - Furnish and instali new duct nns, dlffusers grlIIs and
louver as indicated ;
= Relocate t-stat and prowde stand alone controls ‘
"« Air balance and testlng - o

Electrical = - -~ - ' 3.61 4390 - INCLUDES:
‘ S g ’ i “' . -Eleetrical demo and safe off as needed
- Furnish, install, and relocate receptacles, swutches
occupancy sensors, lighting, and tele/data stubs
- - Minor relocation of one emstmg smoke detector as
‘needed
- - Excludes relamping of ‘existing down -lights per snte walk
. with the Owner

' Printed 2/0/2016 - o R Page 2.0 4




Constructlon Proposal
- Columbine Valley Town Hall
Remodel Work

" 12081 W Alameda Plwy #510
Lakewood, CO 80228 )
p 303.986.7300 f303.98_6',0272

alcorn

CONSTRUCTION

2/9/15 - 7 - 7
General Conditions S B 8.37. - 9,753 - Project management superwsron mileage,’ proteotlon of -
B ' N S __existing, printing, dumpsters.
Permits, Fees, Use Tax R 000 - - : 0 Excluded - None required per ACI dlscussmn wrth
L : s A S -~ Columbine Valley
Insurance.- = S ] 063 - 738 . GeneralLiability, Workers Comp.
Design . T - 0080 . - o - .
Contingency = - o - 0.00 : 0 .
. Overhead and Profit . -'1.39 1,622
TOTAL © : ' | - 44.23 ,51,5‘33‘
‘ IAlt.ernat%'

1. Rémove and replace rubber tread floorrng at stalr with similar materlal -Does’ not |nclude new flooring materral on stalr strrngers these
aré to be repainted as noted in-Paint line item above.. ADD $2, 970 : . . ‘

Exclusrons - :

-~ Permit fees, after hours work (except demo as noted above) prevallmg wage, bonds hazardous materlals handlmg, upgradlng

" untouched work to cade, new lamps/bulbs in fixtures not specifically calied out, concealed conditions, keying, tele/data cabling and’

. related terminations, major floor prep (extents can not be determined until existing fiooring is'removed), phone systems, systems .

* furniture, moving or lifting tenants FF&E, window covarings, A/V equrpment or: condurt securlty system work items with $0 dollar
value above, design, cost escalatlon (pncrng is good for 30 days) :

Schedule:
Work is expected to take approxrmately 4 weeks to complete Based on ACI discussion wrth Owner, work is expected to start some time-
between. Apnl istand May 3ist pendmg apprcval of the Town. Council. ACI has the ability to start the work earlier as well.

Proposed Contract Terms:

1. Payment terms are Net-30 days from contractor inveice with 10% retentlon up to 50% jClb progress and 0% retention after that. Payments later than 30 days erI incur a

10% annual finance charge ( 84%/manth}. |If pertions of payment are in dlspute only the disputed portions will be withheld until dispute resolution - all other portrons will be
. pard W|th|n payment terms

2. To 'the filllest extent permitted by law, Alcorn Construction, Inc. shall defend, mdemmfy and hald harmless the Qwner, Owner's officers, d|rectors members consultants

. agents and employoes fram all claims for bodily injury and property damage (ather than to the- Work itself and ether property required to be insured by. the owner); that may

- arise from the performance of the Work, to the extent of the negligence attributed to such acts of omissions by Alcorn Construction, Inc., Subcontractars or: anyone employed
drrectly or indirectly by any of them or by anyone for whose acts-any of them may be lisble: Alcom Constructron Ing. shall not be requrred to defend, mdemnrfy or hold harmless ‘

- . the Owner, Owner's officers; directors, members, consultants, agents and employees for any acts, omrssrons or neghgence of the Owner, the Owner's officers, drreotors

" members, consultants employees, agents or separate contractors

3. To-the fullest extent permitted by law, the Owner shall defend,‘ indemni'fy and hold harmiess Alcarn Construction, Inc., ité officers, directors.or members, Subcontractors or
anyone employed directly or.indirectly by any of them or anyone for whosé acts.any of them may be liable from all claims for bedily injury and property damage, other than
property insured by the owner, that may arise from the perfermance of work by Others, to the extent of the negligence attributed to such acts or omissions by Others. -

4, WAIVER OF SUBROGAT!ON

a. The Owner and the Alcam Construction, Inc waive all rlghts agalnst each other, the Archltect!Engmeer (|f employed by Aloom) and any of their respectwe employees

agents, consultants, Subcontractors, Material Suppllers and Subsubcontractors for damages covered by the insurance provided by the Owner to the extent they are cavered
. by that insurance, except such rights as they may have to the proceeds of such insurance held by the Owner and Alcorn Construction, Inc. as trustees. Alcorn Construction, ‘

Ine. shall- require similar waivers fram the Archrtect.fEnglneer and all Subcontractors and shall requrre each of them to include similar walvers in their subsubcontracts and

. consylting agresments:

" b. The Owner waives subrogahon against Alcorn Construction, Inc., the Archttect.’Engmeer {if employed by Alcorn) Subcontractors, Material Suppliers and Subsubcontractors
" onal property and consequential loss policies carried by the Owner on adjacent propertres and under property and consequential loss pollcres purchased for the PrOJect after
|ts completron . . N
. ¢.The polscres shall also be endorsed to state that the carrier waives any nght of subrogatron against Alcorn Construction, Inc., the Archltect.'Englneer (lf employed hy Alcorn), .
: Subcontractors Material Suppliers, or Subsubcontractors .o

5. MUTUAL WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES The Owner and Alcorn Constructlon Inc agree to waive aII claims agamst the other for.all; oonsequentral damages .
that may arise out of or relate to this Agreement. The Owner agrees to walve darmages ingluding but not limited to the Owner's loss of use-of the Property, all frental expenses
incurred, loss, of services of employees, or loss of reputation. Alcorn Gonstruction, Inc. agrées to waive damages including but ot limited to the loss of business, loss of
fi nancrng ptincipal office overhead and profits, loss of profits not related to this-Project, or loss of reputation. This paragraph shall not be construed to ‘preclude contractual
provisions for liquidated demages when such proursrons relate fo direct damages-only. The prowsrons of this paragraph shall govern the termination of thls Agreement and

. shall surwve such termination.

Pri‘nted2r'9/2016 , ' , - -7 Page3of4’



Construction Proposal S I
Columbine VaIIey Town HaII O QNQQEQ ‘
Remodel Work = S |
209015

12081 W Alameda Pkuy #6510
Lakewood CO8oz2z8 . -
| p 303.986.7900 f 303,966,027

6. .Aldn'rn Construction, Inc. shall carry the following insurance:
a. Commercial General Liability Insurance .
: i Each Oceurence Limit $1,000,000
i.  General Aggregate $2, 000 000 .
Products.fcomplated Operatlons Aggregate. $2 000 OUD :
. iv. Personaland Advertlsmg Injury Limit $1, DDD DDD
b. Compréhensive Automobile Liability Insurance :
i Combmed Single Limit; Bodlly Injury and Proparty Damage
ii. 1,000, 000 Each Occurrence
iii.'- Bodlly Injury $1, 000 000 Each Person, $1 000 000 Each Occurrence
Property Damage $1 Q00, 000 Each Occurrence
. $5 000 000 Excess L!abllrty Coverage Co : : : :
d. Commerclal General Liability Insurance may be arranged under a srngle pollcy far the fuII Ilmlts required orby a cembrnatron af underlylng polrcres and an Excess or
Umbrella Liability policy.
" e. The policies shall:contain & provision that coverage will not be canceled ¢r not renewed. until at least thirty (30) days prior wntten notice has been given wihe Owner
Certificates of insurance showing reqmred covarage to be in force shall be filed with the Owner prior to commencement of the Work. ’
" f. Products and Completed Operations i msurance shall be malnialned for a minimum penod of one year(s) after either ninety (90} days followmg the Date of Substantlal
Completion or final payment, whichever is earlier, )

7. The Owner shall obtain it's own L|ab|lrty Insurance The Owner shall ubleln Bullder s Rlsk lnsurance for new buildings/structures and Property Insurance for exrstlng
buildings/structures. Unless atherwise provided-for in the-Contract Documents, Owner shalt carry Installation Floater/Builder's Risk Insurance protectrng Owner against all
" risks of direct physical loss ar damage to the Work performed at the site, rncludrng ‘debris cleanup and removal, extra expense, and business, |nterrupt|cn

". 8. Dispute resclution shall be by Arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.

Signed: ) Signed and Accepted:

Alcorn Construction, Inc. g = Columbine Valley

. %%}7/ v ompots. . -
Jeff Kegg; Project Manager/Estimator - Date - . “"Name - . ' - Date-

Printed 2/9/2016 . L . _ B Page 4 of 4



CONSTRUCTION

Subm.lttedto T T T T Project:

Columblne Valley Town Hall | o | . : ‘ Intenor Remodel
2 Middlefield Rd - R L 2-Middlefield Rd
Columbme Valley, co 80123 - S - fCqumblne Valley, €o 80123

eton ] Dwe gl Namber | SomeaBy
Mr. J.D. McCrumb S 2816 1 - pPeEs1102¢. . .| . -  MitchAllen.

 Work pé‘rtlntergroup'Arch_i_tects drawings Titled Columbine Valley Town Hall Interior Ré_ﬁwodel, dated 2016.01.18.

' PROJECT COMPLETIO! TIME B

(20) Worklng Days after recelpt of F’ermnt Apprommately (4) Working Days for Phase II
Exclusions: Off Hours Overtime - Weekends Holldays S : .

F|fty-Seven Thousand Four Hundred Twenty-Elght DoIIars
$ 57 428 00 oo

AL’I'ERNATES—NOT'INCLUDEDI'NBASEPRICE R - .~} " PRICE JINITIAL [

AcceptedBy: -~ - IR R co I - ‘Date:

* 2120 South Ash Street, Suite 200 * Denver, Colorado 80222-4930 -
" Office (303) 758-0400 * Fax (303) 757-1714




Columbing Valley Town Hall

DIy  ESTIMATE SUMMARY QUANEITY | UNIT, - LABOR | TDIRECT | ‘mpIRECT | DIHECT: | DIREGT | DIRECT . EXTENDED
CODE SECTION “oR OF | "MAN. | PRICING -| LAROR | LABOR |MATERIAL [ SUBEQr | TOTAL
" NO. - HESCRIPTION UNITCOST | MEASR | HOURS. | (METHODI)| = COST ‘COST COST . | COST. |  CosT
PROJSIZE : UNITARY MEASR [ 1907 BLOSF ‘ 8508 PM _ ESTIMATE SUMMARY
1[0 [GENERAL connmons .55 LD aE [0 0 50 400 00 S1030 $6.550 ]
21 72000 [SITEWO $317 /BLD §F 0 0 50 §96 [ 340 §2.034 52,170 -
3[ 30007 (CONCRETE WORK ___SDA0 /BLDSF [] 0 0 0 0 0 0
4] 72000 |MASONRY WORK §0.00 /BLD 5F 50 50 30 0 50 50
5175600 |METALS. $0.00 /BLD 8T 50 50, 30 T <0 0
66000 __[CARFENTRY $9.87 /BLD S, 50 50 a0 $i58 XL 9,363
7] 7800 [THERMAL & MOITURE PROTECT ~$0.00 /BLD SF 0 30 0} " 50 30 ~ 80
%[ Bo00__ |DODRS AND WINDOWS 6240 /BIDSF 50 50 Wiz EiEs 550 §2.490
9 i §12.62 BLD ST . 50 50 5192 50 513,439 513,621
19 [ 1080 £0.00_/BLD &F g %0 50 50 ) ~s0 50|
T $6.00 /BLD SF ) 50 501, 55 ) 50 EA
12{, 12000 T $0.00 /BLO&F . 0 0. 50 50 501 6 50
13 [ 13000 [SPECTAL CONSTRUCTION. 3121 /BIDSE ol 50 S0 $8801 150, 5175, $L2i4
1 __‘—gqnn“‘}c‘o‘m"_m‘csvsmms 3000 BLDSE 0 $0 50 50 50 %0 50
15 5000, |[MECHANICAL 4 _/BLD SF Re) 30 30 5240 5100 33,793 4,133
16 {16000 |BLECTRICAL e VBLDSE | 0 50 55 50 5 56,800 $6,400|
'mTAu;FonALmesmNsl L SEAEIsE 1 6 T S0[_ - STgew] - SToTi| S0 ] TEEaE )
INDIRECT LABOR BURLIEN COSTS 37.00% OF DIRECT. LABORQ@ 0D 2} 1 T §2334] . (METHOD 1onz)>> 23
Tomi.mcmmmnonmmnm = Jaxey: METH()DlorZ) T siogsa] - I 543.279
s:stmxnsonmmamm.! e GFMATERIAL ] - i) %%
Toﬂl.mcwomosamsmxss T Ia%| : 138,
VARIABLE OH MARKUP RATES I 7.00% | 7.00% ] “7.(19% B 7:00%] .
CVERHMEAD ABMOUNTS (AMTS#UJ!"-“MRJ‘MBTHOD-"]) g el sl'sg L gs-ooi-' 53,391'1 .
TOTAL DIR & INDR PROJ COSTS [EiLme T saer] Swmam] . SSLEE| -
TOTAL DIR & INDR UNITS [ S5183 /BLD SF ‘ i 0L ) THTE
. ESCALATION ALLOWANCE T07; OF TOTAL DIRECT & INDIREGT GOSTS. 54
CONTINGENCY ALLOWANCE ~5.00% OF TOTAL DIRECT & INDIRECT COSTS 52,391
PROFET MARGEN T 3.00% OF TOTAL DIRECT & INDIREGT COSTS 51355
TOTAL PROJECT VALUATION 55557 /BLI} SF i $55974 |
BUILDING PERMIT T 18 MKEY: 0= Mot Included; 1 = Included) - T SLask
USE TAX 0 - LS [(KEY": 0 = Not Incfudad, 1 = Included) -5
ARCH / ENGR 1% HKEY; 6 ~ Not included, 1 = Includsd), ) 50
TOTAL ESTIMATED AMOUNT B | LT

T Middleton Rd .

BUDGET ESTIMATE

02/08/2016 PAC E-S-T v.3L #2071 -

Proline Construction Co., Ine:

71 )

Estimaté Summary Page SUM



Columibiiné Val)

ey Toiem Hlt

"2 Middleton Rd:

RUDGET BSTIMATE

lTEM
'CODE
NO

urpATED>+| 0s07eM | UNIT

- ESTIMATE DETAIL -

. LINE 'TEM DESCRIFFION |

QUANTITY' | ‘MEASK |

.. cosT

EX NDEI)
LABOR '

'MATERIAL
" UNIT
COsT

EXTENDED |

MATERIAL
. COST”

SOBROP
ONIT. -~
COSF

EXTENDED

‘SUB/EQP
.COST

EXTENDER
TOTAL
. CasT

. BW 1: GENE

| “SU'PERVIS[ON & ENGENEER!NG

SUPER]NTENDENT .

50|

i TEMPORARY FAC [LlTIES

b CDNSTRUCTION UTILETIES

* 4 WEEKS

T

'$1,200.00 ]

M,sun' [

5 ‘SO‘E

$4,800.

: TELEPHONEF[‘RUCK EXPENSE

{ 7 TiE

—51

”‘I’ROJECT INSURANCE & LEGAL

**PROJECT DOCUMENTATION
FFQUALITY CONTROL

*YPROJECT MAINTENANCE & SAFLTY

01

S120.00]

N

F120

JGENERAL CLEANU?P

1LS

480,00

EAN

30

30

3480

FINAL CLEANUP: -

1000 SF

$0.00

30

$0.28

3280

280

-|Clean Paint @ Stairs.

118

-56.00

S

30

$630.00

$6350

650

“PROJECT EQUIPMENT

**CLIMATE CONTROL

*PROJECT CLOSE-OUT

50/

: PUNCHLISTIWARRAN‘TYWORK | § I LS -

§i20.00 |

"3120]

- B10800] - -

-§100|

5330

GENERAL COND'S TOTALS

$6.55 /DLDSE

S! ,05‘0‘

i 55,400 ‘

00

36,550

e

m-z' STTEWORK

DEMOLITIO]

Note D7 - Base Cabliiets to Remain
Note DB - Floor Prep, Allowance of

- $390.00 has been |nclude|.‘: 0

prep.
for new cﬁpet msla
52,17 MLDSF A X

SITEWORK TOTALS

T~ 35iT0)

DIV 3: CONCRETE WORK

CONCRETE WORK TOTALS .

50

— 5

BIV 4: MASONRY

_|MASONRY TOTALS

._$0.00 /BLDSF -

30

DIV 5. METALS

METALS TOTALS

T 50,00 JBLD SF -

§0°

DYV & WODDS & PLASTICS

~ICARPENTRY & ML,

59,475.00] .

cii
- §9.4751 -

80865 | .
|

CARFENTRY WORKTOTALS |

“$9.47 /BLD §F

HEN

80,475

. S9865|

DIV 7: THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION

E)

THERM & MOISTPROT TOTALS =~ - $0.00 /BLDNSF -

50

BIV 8: DOORS AND WINBOWS

DOORS & HARDWARE:

Furnish & Instalt {2} new doors with |

. 63/08/2016 ¥

C B-5-Tv4.3L #2071

ProLine Canstruction €., nc.

Estimate Detait -Page D-1



Columbing Valley Tawn Hall : a 2 Middleton Rid : S o BUDGET ESTIMATE

ATEM L UPDATEB>> -,0'5=0?1’M | UNIT | LAROR | EXTENDED | MATERIAL | EXTENDED sunfEQP |EXTFNDFD “EXTENDED.
conE. ESTIMATEDETAIL - | ¥ UNIT LABOR UNIT | MATERIAL | . QNIT  |. SUB/EQP TOTAL
NO EITEMDESCRIPTION | ‘QUANTITY | MEASR | COST | COST |  COST COST .| ~ COST LCOST | -~ COST -

hardware to match’ “ISUHM
level. :- .
‘| Remove and Rc!ur.ate {2} cxi:lmg
doors with hardwars at Main Lovel. .

GLASS & GLAZING: S O 1 O N 1 S W S T 5175 s35000] 5350 5675
Fumish & Install (1) window per Notel - - - - . B : § i e e - -
4,8t lower!evel I

DOORS & WINDOWS TOTALS SZ.JI_S’-IBI_,D_SI-’_'- . . : §612 . - 31,528 N 350 -, 52,490 |

FRAMI—:, DRYWALL & FINISH: N I TR

cmmsmnmmwmce ' N R Y N1 I IR | $554.00] i __31 G50

.FLOORFI'N']SHBUDGET i (IS -7 ] R §0]__Sal6i00] . 5a16d] 'szzsn

FLODR PREF. ALLOVANCE. ™~ iLs N T ) | TE 5750.00] . §750
Skim / Fleat at flopr-adheisive - , I T . ™ : - ;

T

mmmmng unwond

PA!NT&DDORFINISHBUDGET — s T ] A TR B ] I B

._ mlsﬁzsmml.s T siige DSE SR 1T R S TV IR S1Z821

DIV lﬂ. SI’ECIALT!ES

I . ; , - T S
|SFECIALTIESTOTALS . %0,00 /BLDSF 30 TR0, o 50 . S0
]

DIV 11: EQUIPMENT

— : e - : S -
- [EQUIPMENT TOTALS o, 5000 /BLBSF . o 30 i §0- B ) $0]

T FURNISHINGS TOTALS . - 8000 BLDRF T g . . ; S0 0]

iV i3 SPECIAT, CONSTRUCTION

Y PHASENL - 1L8 . $880.00 [ T SBRO[  $15900] . . §159] siso0] TSI S1.214
RcmnveCarpet&ane,F&lNcw ' f - : - - L A : j o N

| Carpet & Base, and Paint Room 209, -

BPECIAL CONSTNTOTALS - i3l /BLDSF . 3880 _ T E

CONVEVING SYSTEMS . 5000 [GEDSE T T —me I S |

DIV 15: MECHANICAL

"5l

0] |

FLUMBINGBUDGET, | TIE T 6] [~ ) R XY SO N )

Remove & Reset Slnk

[{VACBUDGET 1 LS $240.00 | 5240[ . swe0oe] sjnul §3345.00]  — §3348[ . 53,@%

WECHANICAL TOTALS T e BLOSE 570 - T s sAiss)

|DIV 16: ELECTRICAL

D2A08/20H6 PHC E-s!Tw:.sL #2071 o : © . ProLine Construction Ca.; Inc, o : = ) . Estimate Detail Page 3.2



“Columbirie Valtey Town Hall o © . 2MhddletonRd o : . BUDGET ESTIMATE

Tiiem | U UFBATEDS>| 0s07PM | UNIT | LADOR | EXTENDED | MATERIAL | EXTENDED | SUB/EQP | EXTENDED| EXTENDED
CODE ESTIMATE DETAIL - | OF UMIT | LABOR | UNIT | MATERIAL{ = UNIT | SUB/EQP. | - TOTAL
NO_ LINE 'TEM DESCRIFTION | QUANTITY | MEASR | COST | COST | €osT cosY . | . Cost COST | COSF -

“IELEC‘I‘RICALBUDGE’F;- R T sea0] TR T TS s6Au000] S6.400] $600

- |FIRE ALARM BUDGET: N0 WORK TGI8 T g0 T 5] E00.00] ] %

TELEPHONE / DATA.CABLING - -
BY OTHERS. =

- - |ELECTRICAL TOTALS - s ' $6.40 /BLD SF . i Sp' ] . 50 . 36,400 Sﬁ,m

020082016 PYCE-STva #2071 S ProLine Construction Co., o, . " Estimate Detail Pope I3 -



- Town of

-olumbmeVaEi

Co!orado N

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: February 16, 2016

Title: Set Public Hearing for Country Club Final Plan

Presented By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Prepared By: Phil Sieber, Town Planner

Background: Per Article VI Section C7a-c of the Land Use_Regulations a Public

Hearing must be held by the Board of Trustees when considering a
Final Plan for development.

The Preliminary Plan for development of the Columbine Country
Club has been heard and approved with conditions by both the
Planning and Zoning Commission and the Board of Trustees. On
February 9, 2016 the Planning and Zoning Commission approved
with conditions the Final Plan for that development.

Recommended Motion: “T move to set a Public Hearing for consideration of the Columbine
Country Club Final Plan for Tuesday, March 15, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. to
be held at the Columbine Valley Town Hall.”



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments;

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

-Town of

C@lunﬂ:me’%faﬁey

Colorade

Request for Board of Trustee Action
February 16, 2016

Intergovernmental Agreement with Bow Mar — Election Space
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney; J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney; J.ID. McCrumb, Town Administrator

The Town of Bow Mar is in need of a space in which to collect and
count ballots for their April 5 municipal election. In past years they
have utilized the services of Arapahoe County; however, that option
was not available at this time.

The Town of Columbine Valley’s Town Hall is a space available for
such use and Bow Mar has inquired as to its availability.

No attachment available at time of printing and distribution

No fiscal impact is anticipated.

Authorize the mayor to sign an IGA with terms and conditions set
forth by the Trustees.



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

(Election Services)

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), is made and entered
into this day of , 2016, by and between the Town of Columbine Valley, a
Colorado municipal corporation (“Columbine”), 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley,
Colorado 80123, and the Town of Bow Mar, a Colorado municipal corporation, (“Bow Mar”),
5395 Lakeshore Drive, Bow Mar, Colorado 80123,

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Columbine and Bow Mar are political subdivisions of the State of Colorado,
incorporated as statutory towns pursuant to Title 31, Colorado Revised Statutes of 1973, as

amended; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with C.R.S. Section § 29-1-203, as amended, political
subdivisions may cooperate or contract with one another to provide any function, service or
facility lawfully authorized to each of the cooperating or contracting entities; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar has determined it is necessary to hold its Municipal Election on
April 5,2016; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar lacks a physical facility that complies with the requirements of
state law for the receipt and acceptance of mail ballots by mail or hand-delivery in connection
with a mail ballot election, and lacks a full-time staff to accept the personal delivery of mail
ballots during the pre-election period; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar has requested that Columbine provide the use of the Columbine
Valley Town Hall, located at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado (“Town Hall”),
and certain limited administrative support in assist in its conduct of its April 5, 2016 Mail Ballot
Election (“Election”) and Columbine agrees to provide the use of its Town Hall and to provide
certain limited administrative support to Bow Mar as more particularly set forth below in this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Boards of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley and the Town of
Bow Mar have authorized the execution of this Agreement between the parties hereto;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and
promises contained herein, Columbine and Bow Mar hereto agree as follows:

1. Election Services. For the period February 22, 2016, through April 5, 2016,
Columbine agrees to provide the following election-related services to Bow Mar:

a. Columbine agrees to have its Town Hall serve as the official mailing
location for all Bow Mar mail ballots in connection with the Election. Bow Mar mail
ballots will be addressed as follows:



Bow Mar Town Clerk

¢/o Columbine Valley Town Hall
2 Middlefield Road

Columbine Valley, CO 80123

b. Columbine further agrees that its Town Hall will serve as the official
“Drop-off Location” for Bow Mar mail ballots and Columbine staff will accept mail
ballots delivered personally by Bow Mar voters during the following periods:

8 a.m. to 4 p.m. Monday - Friday, March 21, 2016 through April 4,
2016, and

7 a.m. to 4 p.m. on Election Day, April 5, 2016 (coverage from 4 p.m. to 7 p.m.
on Election Day shall be the sole responsibility of Bow Mar).

c. Bow Mar will provide Columbine with one or more locked and sealed
ballot depository boxes for the receipt of all mail ballots received in the mail or by
personal delivery no later than February 26. Columbine staff will not have a key to open
the ballot box(es); all ballot box keys and seals will be retained by the Bow Mar Town
Clerk.

d. As mail ballots are received by mail or personal delivery at Town Hall,
Columbine staff will promptly date stamp the outer envelope, and place a check mark
next to the names of electors who have returned a ballot in a log book provided by Bow
Mar, and immediately place the unopened envelope in the locked and sealed ballot

depository box.

e. Columbine staff will not open any ballot envelopes or further process the
ballots in any manner other than as specified herein.

f. Columbine staff will monitor the security of the ballot depository box at
all times during regular business hours and secure it in a locked room within the Town
Hall each evening in compliance with applicable law.

g. Columbine shall keep a careful and accurate accounting of time, supplies,
and salaries attributable to the election services described herein., An estimate of the cost
is § , which is an estimate and not intended to be binding. The

parties agree that the costs will not exceed §

2. Bow Mar is the Designated Election Official for the Election. Bow Mar and
Columbine expressly agree and acknowledge that the provision of a mailing and drop-off
location and limited administrative services described in this Agreement does not mean

2



that Columbine is the Designated Election Official for the Election.

3. Bow Mar is responsible for all duties specified under Article 10 of Title 31 of the
Colorado Revised Statutes in connection with the Election, except for those expressly
described in this Agreement. Bow Mar’s duties include, but are not limited to:

a. Preparing the mail ballot packets and verifying the accuracy of the
registered voter mailing lists;

b. Mailing ballots to active military/UOCAVA voters no later than February
19, 2016;

C. Mailing ballots to all active registered voters through their vendor during
the period of March 14-21, 2016;

d. Handling all requests for replacement ballots and ballots for eligible
electors who did not receive a ballot, and any other necessary voter services;

€. Providing election judges for the Election,
f. Maintaining the accuracy of the poll book and all other Election records;
g. Complying with all posting and publication requirements;

h. Verifying and processing the ballots, tabulating the votes and canvassing
the returns; and

i. Maintaining all election records for the statutory period.

4. Bow Mar agrees to reimburse Columbine for any costs or expenses incurred in
connection with this Agreement, not later than 30 days after the receipt of an invoice
from Columbine detailing such costs and expenses,

5. Bow Mar avers that is has sufficient funds available in its approved budget to pay
for the services provided for under this Agreement.

6. Nothing in this Agreement requires Columbine or its staff to make determinations
on the qualifications or eligibility of any person to vote. Columbine’s sole
responsibilities under this Agreement are as described above.

7. Bow Mar agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Columbine and its officials,
employees, agents or representatives harmless from claims, suits, demands, obligations

3



and liabilities of every kind or nature arising from or incurred as the direct result of its
provision of the limited Election services described under this Agreement during the
Term hereof, except for wanton and willful acts or omissions of Columbine, by and
through its officials, employees, agents or representatives. In the event a claim is brought
against Columbine for any liability as described in this paragraph 7, then Bow Mar agrees
to defend said claim on behalf of Columbine, at its own expense and shall reimburse
Columbine for any and all attorney’s fees incurred by Columbine in connection

therewith,

8. It is expressly understood and agreed that enforcement of the terms and conditions
of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such enforcement, shall be strictly
reserved to Bow Mar and Columbine, and nothing contained in this Agreement shall give
or allow any such claim or right of action by any other or third person on such
Agreement. It is the express intention of Bow Mar and Columbine that any person or
party other than Bow Mar or Columbine receiving services or  benefits under  this
Agreement shall be deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only.

9. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Colorado. Jurisdiction and venue for litigation of any dispute, controversy
or claim arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall
be only in the Arapahoe County District Court.

10.  Any notice required to be given by either party to the other shall be deemed given
if in writing and actually delivered or deposited in the United States mail in registered or
certified form with return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the notified
party at the address set forth above or as changed by notice given pursuant to this
Section.

Town of Columbine Valley
2 Middlefield Road
Columbine Valley, CO 80123,

Town of Bow Mar
5395 Lakeshore Drive
Bow Mar, CO 80123

11.  This Agreement is not assignable by either party hereto without the written
consent of the other.

12.  If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect the validity
or enforceability of any other part or provision of this Agreement.

4



13.  No waiver by any party of any breach of any provisions hereof shall be effective
or enforceable unless made in writing signed by the party.

14.  This Agreement is a full and complete integration of the terms, conditions and
Agreement of the parties whether oral or written,

The foregoing Agreement was approved by resolution of the Board of Trustees of the
Town of Columbine Valley on the day of , 2016, and approved by the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Bow Mar on the day of , 2016, and each resolution
authorized and directed the Mayor to sign and the municipal clerk to attest to this Agreement,

Dated this day of , 2016.

Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado

By:
Mayor
Attest:
Town of Bow Mar, Colorado
By:
Mayor
Aftest:




Town of Bow Mar
Municipal Election April 5, 2016

Procedures for Drop-Off Ballot Location at Town of Columbine
Valley Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, CO
80123

Bow Mar will mail ballots to active military/UOCAVA voters no later
than February 19, 2016.

Bow Mar will mail ballots to all active registered voters through their
vendor between March 14-21, 2016.

The return envelopes will be addressed as follows:

Bow Mar Town Clerk

c/o Columbine Valley Town Hall
2 Middlefield Road

Columbine Valley, CO 80123

The Town of Columbine Valley will act as the official “Drop-off
Location” for ballots during the following periods:

8 a.m, to 4 p.m. Mon - Fri, March 21, 2016-April 4, 2016
7 a.m. to 7 p.m. on Election Day, April 5, 2016

Bow Mar will provide a locked depository box for all mailed and dropped-off
ballots to Columbine Valley no later than March 14. Columbine Valley staff
will monitor the depository box at all times and secure it in a locked room
each evening. Columbine Valley staff will not have a key to open the box; the
key will be retained by the Bow Mar Town Clerk.

As ballots are received (by mail or drop-off), Columbine Valley staff will date
stamp the outer envelope, and drop it into the locked depository box.

Columbine Valley staff will keep a tally sheet noting how many ballots are
received each day and provide such information to the Bow Mar Town Clerk

when requested.



10.

JD -

Columbine Valley staff will not open any ballot envelopes, or further process
the ballots in any way.

The Bow Mar Town Clerk will handle all requests for replacement ballots and
ballots for eligible electors who did not receive a ballot, upon receipt of a
sworn statement from the elector stating the reason for requesting the ballot
and verification of voter registration.

The Columbine Valley Administrator and Bow Mar Clerk will determine
appropriate staffing for Election Day. It is anticipated that Columbine Valley
will open the Town Hall at 7 a.m. and be available to receive ballots until 4
p.m. At or prior to 4 p.m., the Bow Mar Town Clerk and Election Judges will
arrive to received ballots from 4 to 7 p.m. and to process and count ballots
until finished. The Bow Mar Clerk will be available at her office or at
Columbine Valley Town Hall throughout the day to assist with voter
registration issues and requests for ballots.

I don't see how I can have you guys issue replacement ballots because in
addition to accepting the sworn statement, you also have to verify that the
voter is registered to vote in Bow Mar, or register them to vote. I think they
will have to get them from me because I will have the registration list. Still
trying to figure out this part - any ideas would be welcome.



‘;rdwnof . )
ColumbineValley

Colorado-

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: Iebruary 16, 2016

Title: Construction Impact Fee

Presented By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Prepared By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Background: With recent developments the Town has considered imposing impact

fees on developers of new construction (multi-site). The Town
collected $42,000 from Willowcroft which was essentially a
Construction Impact Fee since the purpose was to repair the damage
to Middlefield that would result from construction traffic. With
Wilder Lane, staff discussed an impact fee but their Construction
Management Plan specified that there would be no construction
traffic allowed on Middlefield. Therefore there was no fee imposed.

With the anticipated approval of the Columbine Country Club in
March of this year Staff would like direction from the Board
regarding a comparable fee to offset the impact of the Club’s
construction traffic.

Attachments: None
Fiscal Impacts: Not known at this time

Staff Recommendations: No recommendation at this time



